
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

October 9, 2012 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
OCTOBER 9, 2012 

DEAR A TTENDEE ..... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT TIIIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MA YOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARlNG WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO P ARTlCIP A TE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK. YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR. PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT 1. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 

AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 9125112 - COW - 9125/12 - PUBLIC HEARING - 9/25/12 

(D) BID OPEN INa-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIP/HEALTH DISTRICT 
1. BDC-TIF APPLICATION-BERWYN PARK DISTRICT, KARBAN PARK 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 
1. ZBA-ORDINANCE APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE FOR A GROUP MEDICAL 

FACILITY IN A RETAIL OVERLAY DISTRICT IN THE C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
ZONING DISTRICT AT 3200 S. OAK PARK AVENUEl6801 W. STANLEY, BERWYN, IL 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN. COMMITTEES. OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 

(J) STAFF REPORTS 
1. ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF-PURCHASE OF A REPLACEMENT FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE 
2. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR-AUTHORIZATION TO REQUEST SEALED BIDS FOR 

DUMP BODY REPLACEMENT FOR M-18 
3. CITY AITORNEY-SETTLEMENTOF CASE l1WC20958 
4. CITY ATTORNEY-SETTLEMENT OF CASE 11 WC20959 
5. CITY ATTORNEY-INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

BERWYN AND THE BERWYN PARK DISTRICT FOR THE FUNDING OF STORM WATER 
I~ROVEMENTSATPROKSAPARK 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
OCTOBER 9,2012 

6. CITY A TIORNEY -ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 888, SECTION 888.06, 
REGARDING TRANSFERS EXEMPT FROM TAX FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY 
OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

7. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR-AUTHORIZATION TO REQUEST SEALED BIDS FOR THE 
SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF 12 INCH WATER VALVES ON CERMAK ROAD 

8. PROJECT OPERATIONS MANAGER-2012 HOLIDAY DECORATION RFP 

(K) CON SENT AGENDA; AU. 1T6/of!; OInlII!<"ONSl1NT A(J~DA "IlE ("(J~ID6k"O TO Bl' ROllTlNI'" IN NA TURr. "NO 
WILL B~ IiNAn~O IN ON!! 1040"110"" 'rH~kl! WILL Bli NO ~1i1'AIlA"''' LJISCU!lSION On"H1lSli rn;",s lItlU:SS A rouNC1L MEMBt:"R SO 
R~.II\I WIII(,U FVENTTHF.ITEM WlLl8F. IlEMOVEO FROM TIlE (,ONSFNT AGENDA "ND C'ONSIOEREO AS THE F1R~T rn:M AFTFR 
APPROVAL Of I liE {'(lWSF.NT AGEtlIlA 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYROLL-9/26112 - $965,940.76 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAY ABLES-1O/9/12- $1,259,496.57 
3. COLLECTIONS AND BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED FOR SEPTEMBER, 2012 
4. BUILDING AND LOCAL IMPROVEMENT PERMITS FOR SEPTEMBER, 2012 
5. STICKNEY-FOREST VIEW LIONS CLUB-CANDY DAY-SOLICITING -10-12-12 & 10-13/12 
6. NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT-REQUEST STREET & ALLEY WAY CLOSURES 

SURROUNDING BERWYN GARDENS PARK ON 10/20/12 FOR ANNUAL FALL FESTIVAL 
7. BERWYN FIRE FIGHTERS LOCAL 506 CANCER DRIVE 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME lj 

In aecordance wilh the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act, any ividuaJ who is in the need ora r=nab\e Ilccommodstion in order to participate in or 
benefit from attendance at II public meeting of the City of Berwyn should contact Thomes 1. Pavlik, City Clerk: at 7081788·2660 as soon as posgiblc befo~ the 
meeting date. 



e Table of Contents 



A. 
B. 

c. 

BERWYN CI1Y COUNCIL MEETING 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
ITEM(S) 

ROLL CALL 
Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 
Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 
Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
I . Minutes City Council -9/25/12 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole -9/25112 
3. Public Hearing -9/25/12 

PAGES 

1- 3 
1- 2 
1- 2 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp-Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 
I. BDC-TIF Application - Berwyn Park District, Karban Park 1-17 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 
I . ZBA-Ordinance Approving a Conditional use for a Group Medical Facility in a Retail 

Overlay District in the C-2 General Commercial Zoning District at 3200 S. Oak Park 
Avenue/6801 W, Stanley, Berwyn, Illinois 1-24 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldennen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 

J, Staff Reports 
I. Assistant Fire Chief-Purchase of a Replacement Fire Department Vehicle I- I 
2. Public Works Director-Authorization to Request Sealed Bids for Dump Body 

Replacement for M-IS 1- 3 
3. City Attorney-Settlement of Case # II WC20958 1- 1 
4. City Attorney-Settlement of Case# II WC20959 1- I 
5. City Attorney-Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Berwyn & the Berwyn 

Park District for the Funding of Stonn Water Improvements at Proksa Park 1- 6 
6. City Attorney-Ordinance amending Chapter 888, Section 888.06 Re: Transfers 

Exempt from Tax for the City of Berwyn, County of Cook, State of Illinois 1- 6 
7. Public Works Dir. Authorization to request sealed bids for the supply and installation 

Of 12 inch water valves on Cennak Road 1- I 
8. Project Operations Manager-20 12 Holiday Decoration RFP 1·21 

K. Consent Agenda 
1. Budget Chair-Payroll-9/26/12-$965,940.76 1- I 
2. Budget Chair-Payables-I 0/9112-$1,259.496.57 I· 7 
3. Collections and Licensing for September. 2012 I· 7 
4. Building and Local Improvement Penn its for September, 2012 I- 8 
5. Stickney·Forest View Lions Club-Candy Day-Soliciting-IOI12112 & 10/13/12 1- I 
6. N. Berwyn Park District- Request Street & Alley ways surrounding Berwyn Gardens 

Park on 10/20112 for annual Fall Festival 1- I 
7 . Berwyn Fire Fighters Local 506 Cancer Drive-I 0/27/12- 9am to I pm 1- 1 

October 9, 2012 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT]. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

(2~ I MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

September 25, 2012 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn CIty Council was called to order by Mayor Lovero 
at 8 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: Chapman, 
Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, AvJla and Laureto. Note: Minutes being 
taken by Deputy Clerk Ruth Wasluklewlcz. 

2. The Pledge of AllegIance was recited and a moment of silence was offered for the men 
and women patrolling our streets and for our nation's soldiers serving overseas. 

3. The Open Forum portion was announced. Alderman Santoy reported on the CIty of 
Homes' Block Appeal Contest which runs until 5 p.m., October 8, 2012. Applications 
are available at CIty Hall and online at www.cltyofhomes.org . Alderman AvIla reported 
a meeting co-sponsored with Alderman Laureto for the 7th and 8th Wards to be held 
September 27th. Alderman Chapman expressed appreCiatIon to all city departments 
and volunteers for a very successful Oktoberfest. 

4. Minutes of the Berwyn City CouncIl and the Committee of the Whole meetings held 
September 11, 2012 were submitted. Thereafter, Alderman Chapman made a motIon, 
seconded by Skryd to approve the minutes as submItted. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

5. Berwyn Development Corporation Executive Director Anthony Griffin presented a 
request to release a RFQ seekIng design and constructIon engineering services for the 
Depot DIstrict with a due date of October 17, 2012. Thereafter, a motIon by 
Chapman, seconded by Skryd to approve the release of BDC's RFQ was made and 
unanImously approved by a roll call vote. 

6. InformatIon submItted regarding the celebratIon of the 44th Houby Day FestIval to be 
held October 5, 6 and 7, 2012. Berwyn Main Street is co-sponsoring the event with 
the Town of Cicero. A motIon by Avila, seconded by Polashek, to approve the terms 
outlined in the cover letter from Berwyn Main Street dated September 20, 2012 
requesting road closures and mutual cooperation between the police departments of 
Berwyn and Cicero, was made and unanImously approved by a roll call vote. A 
motIon by Avila, seconded by Skryd, to approve the License Agreement between 
Berwyn Main Street and the City of Berwyn dated September 25, 2012, was made and 
unanimously approved per a roll call vote. A motion by Avila, seconded by Skryd, to 
adopt a ResolutIon dated September 25, 2012 "To Allow Berwyn Main Street to close 
Cermak Road for the Houby Day Parade/, was made and unanimously approved per a 
roll call vote. 

7. Mayor Lovero Introduced representatives from School Districts 98, 100 and 201 and 
read a Proclamation honoring their commItment to the safety and health of children. 

1 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
September 25,2012 

A motion by Skryd, seconded by Boyajian proclaiming October 3, 2012 as 
International Walk to School Day In Berwyn, was made and unanimously approved by 
a voice vote. Mayor Lovero presented a copy of the Proclamation to representatives 
from each district. 

B. Mayor Lovero announced his recommendation of Gil Pena to serve on the Fire and 
Police CommisSion filling the vacancy created by Roger Montoro's resIgnation. A 
motion by Avila, seconded by Polashek to appoint Gli Pena to the Berwyn FIre and 
Police Commission to complete Roger Montoro's term which expires June 28, 2014 
was made and unanimously approved per a roll call vote. 

9. Mayor Lovero announced his recommendation of Alicia Ruiz to serve on Zoning Board 
of Appeals filling the vacancy created by Milton Persin's resignation. A motion by 
Avila, seconded by Laureto to appoint Alicia Rulz to the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
complete Milton Persin's term which expires January 22, 2013 was made and 
unanimously approved per a roll call vote. 

10. Alderman Paul reported on a meeting of the Parking and Traffic Committee held 
September 10, 2012. A correctIon on page two changed "hearing-impaired" to 
"vIsion-Impaired" pedestrians. A motion by Paul, seconded by Boyajian to accept the 
corrected communication dated September 21, 2012 as informational only, was made 
and unanimously approved by a voice vote. The next committee meeting Is scheduled 
for November 15, 2012. 

11. Pollee Chief James Ritz introduced Pau I Stepanovlch, a citizen who assisted police in 
the apprehension of an offender. Mayor Lovero and Chief Ritz presented an Honorable 
Mention award commemorating Mr. Stepanovlch's bravery and extended the City's 
gratItude. 

12. A Public Works recommendation for awarding the bid to remove two underground 
storage tanks was received. A motion by Boyajian, seconded by Skryd to approve 
granting the bid award to Petroleum Technologies Equipment for $41,750 plus a 20% 
contingency allowance totaling $50,100 was made and unanimously approved per a 
roll call vote. 

13. A communication from LIbrary Director Tammy Clausen recommending the 
replacement of two library positions was received. A motion by Chapman, seconded 
by Skryd to approve replacements for LIbrary Page and librarIan II for youth Services, 
was made and unanimously approved per a roll call vote. 

14. The following Consent Agenda Items were submitted: 

K1 
K2 
K3 

Budget Chair 
Budget Chair 
Handicap Sign 

9/12/12 Payroll 
9/25/12 Payables 
2614 Cuyler 

2 

$ 1,132,485.54 
$ 668,309.22 
Approve 



K4 Handicap Sign 
KS Handicap Sign 
K6 Handicap Sign 
K7 Handicap Sign 
K8 Handicap Sign 
K9 Handicap Sign 
K1D Sidewalk Sale 

BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 

September 2S, 2012 

2640 East 
1823 Scoville 
2125 Home 
1309 Oak Park 
6843 21st Street 
1823 Grove 
Christian Life Center 

Approve 
Deny 
Approve 
Approve 
Deny 
Approve 
Approve 

Thereafter, a motion by Avila, seconded by Chapman to approve the consent agenda 
Items as presented was made and unanimously approved per a roll call vote. 

15. There being no further buSiness, a motion by Laureto, seconded by Avila to adjourn 
the meeting at 8:20 p.m. was made and unanimously approved per a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

As prepared by 
Ruth Wasluklewlcz 
Deputy City Clerk 

3 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
SEPTEMBER 25, 2012 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 6:45 p.m. Upon 
the call of the roll the following responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, 
Skryd, Polashek, and Laureto. Absent: Avila. Thereafter, Alderman Santoy 
made a motion, seconded by Alderman Laureto, to excuse Alderman Avila. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. Note: Minutes being taken by Deputy Clerk 
Ruth Wasiukiewicz. 

2. Mayor Lovero introduced Pamela Brookstein of Energy Impact Illinois (EI2) who 
gave a presentation about grant funds available to Chicago and suburban area 
homeowners for energy-saving home improvements. Ms. Brookstein stated 
significant energy savings is achieved by air-sealing and insulation. EI2 
conducts an energy assessment to determine what steps should be taken and to 
estimate costs for the improvements. Up to $1,750 per household may be 
granted, and low-interest loans are also available for more comprehensive 
projects. There are no income restrictions. The project is expected to end in 
May 2013. Ms. Brookstein stated "house-parties" are a great way to spread the 
word and the $100 assessment fee is waived for the host. Mayor Lovero 
requested contact information so aldermen may share news about the program 
with their constituents. 

3. Mayor Lovero introduced Executive Director Anthony Griffin of the Berwyn 
Development Corporation who presented information regarding a RFQ for the 
Depot Streetsca pe project. Mr. Griffin advised applicatio ns for several grants 
have been made including a Department of Transportation TIGER grant to which 
positive feedback was received. Mr. Griffin stated that when grant funds 
become available, it is important to be shovel-ready. Consequently, he 
recommends releasing the RFQ for design and engineering services while 
simultaneously pursuing grant funds. Mr. Griffin noted existing Depot District 
TIF funds could nearly cover the entire project in the event a grant is not 
obtained. Alderman Boyajian asked about improvements to railroad crossings 
and Mr. Griffin said such issues will be addressed by the design engineer. 
Alderman Polashek asked about a timeline and Mr. Griffin responded that an 
aggressive target date to break ground would be next summer. Mayor Lovero 
pOinted out that funding may dictate the schedule. 

4. There being no further business for the open meeting of the Committee of the 
Whole, the Mayor asked for a motion to enter a closed session for pending 
litigation. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Santoy to enter 
into a closed session at 7: 12 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

1 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
September 11, 2012 

5. A motion was made in closed session to re-open the meeting of the Committee 
of the Whole by Boyaj ia n, seconded by 5 kryd, at 7: 17 p. m . Th emotion ca rri ed 
by a voice vote. 

6. A motion was made by Santoy, seconded by Polashek to adjourn the meeting of 
the Committee of the Whole at 7: 17 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

-~ 
s J. PavliK, CMC 

lerk 

As prepared by 
Ruth Wasiukiewicz 
Deputy City Clerk 

2 



Mayor 
ROBERT J. LOVERO CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING 
SEPTEMBER 25, 2012 

City Clerk 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK 

A public hearing held September 25, 2012 in Council Chambers at City HaJJ, 6700 26th Street, 
Berwyn, IL was caJJed to order at 6 p.m . by Mayor Lovero. The purpose of the hearing was to 
recommend adoption of the Comprehensive Plan to City Council. Mayor Lovero noted the 
hearing was duly published in the Lawndale News and posted at City Hall. 

Present were: Mayor Lovero and Aldermen Chapman, Paul and laureto, Treasurer Joseph Kroc, 
Urban Planner Kurtis Pozsgay, and Sam Shenbaga from the Chicago Metropolitan Agency for 
Planning and members of the public. 

Mr. Pozsgay stated a final draft of the Comprehensive Plan (the Plan,) Is complete. It was noted 
the Plan should be regarded as a guide for future development and is the result of input from 
numerous community organizations. Economic factors, housing needs, natural resources, 
transportation, zoning regulations and existing land studies were among the many key 
elements considered in the development the Plan. 

Mr. Shenbaga gave a presentation outlining various phases followed In creating the plan which 
included evaluating the needs of the city with consideration for existing initiatives, identifying a 
vision of future goals and objectives, and a process to create and implement the Plan, Mr. 
Shenbaga detailed the means by which the Plan was developed which Included public meetings, 
workshops, open houses and the guidance of a steering committee. Objectives included 
revitalization, preservation and overall community health. 

Alderman Paul asked for an explanation of the term "nodes" to which Mr. Shenbaga 
responded: nodes are areas highlighted for specific goals and may be key intersections, mixed 
use zones or high density areas. 

Discussion regarding community hubs and whether retail businesses and foot-traffic would be 
at odds with medical-types of businesses that usually close at 5 p.m. It was explained that 
medical offices would occupy upper-level floors and street-level space would be occupied by 
retail establishments. Mayor Lovero emphasized careful attention was given to the matter to 
ensure pedestrian traffic would not be dIscouraged. 

Discussion as to why the Depot District received more focus than areas like Cermak or 26th 

Street to which the Mayor responded the primary reason was transportation factors. 

Alderman Polashek stated the importance of parking availability. 

Citizen Edward Karasek mentioned his long-time advocacy for thoughtful planning and 
development for the city and stated he would support more development on Roosevelt Road 
and the north end of Berwyn. He reminded all that long-term thinking would have to include 
such possibilities as gas/electr1c statIons for vehicles. Mayor Lovero thanked Mr. Karasek for his 



Mayor 
ROBERT J. LOVERO CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING 
SEPTEMBER 25, 2012 

City Clerk 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK 

many contributions on this and other issues over the years and added that transportation and 
parking are very much important considerations. 

In closing, Mr. Shenbaga explained that once adopted the city zoning map will need to be 
reviewed. Mayor Lovero stated the Zoning Board may be restructured to serve more as a 
combined zoning and planning body. 

The Plan may be viewed at www.cmap.iliinois.gov/berwyn. 

Aldermen Boyajian, Polashek, Santoy and Skryd arrived after the start of the meeting. 

Mayor Lovero, hearing no further requests for comment, thanked the presenters and 
concluded the meeting at 6:44 p.m. 

R~CtfUI Y submitted, 

~iUklewiC2 
Deputy City Clerk 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



£-1 

October 9, 2012 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Amended TIF application letter - Berwyn Park District, Karban 
Park 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

The Berwyn Development Corporation's (BDC) Board of Directors 
recommend approval of the below specified TIP monies regarding Berwyn 
Park District's project costs. 

TIP assistance will be applied to creation of a dog park at the 9,800 sq. ft. 
green space. Berwyn Park District is creating a dog park at Karban Park. 
This was a project asked for by residents by petition. Total costs for the 
project are estimated at $48,865.72. Only costs occurred and associated with 
the TIP district are under consideration. These costs include: water to site, 
directional boring, connecting fountain to water, lighting, electric pole, 
bringing electric to site, and a water meter. Berwyn Park District will cover 
remaining costs including fencing and a water fountain. 

The BDC submitted a letter which incorrectly stated the BDC Board 
approved amount. Based on this information, the City Council is being 
asked to approve TIP monies to pay only the eligible costs associated with 
this project up to a maximum of $ $19,975.72. The previously submitted 
letter stated a total cost of $15,865.72, but did not include costs from 
Berwyn Western of $4,110 to connect water services. 

With the consent of City Council, Berwyn Park District can commence 
work on their project and contribute to the revitalization efforts taking place 
on Ogden A venue. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

Anthony Griffin 



berwyn development 
CORPORATIO N 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.81 00 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn .net 

October 9, 2012 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: TIF application - Berwyn Park District, Karban Park 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

The Berwyn Development Corporation's (BDC) Board of Directors 
recommend approval of the below specified TIF monies regarding Berwyn 
Park District's project costs. 

TIF assistance will be applied to creation of a dog park at the 9,800 sq. ft. 
green space. Berwyn Park District is creating a dog park at Karban Park. 
This was a project asked for by residents by petition. Total costs for the 
project are estimated at $48,865.72. Only costs occurred and associated with 
the TIF district are under consideration. These costs include: water to site, 
directional boring, connecting fountain to water, lighting, electric pole, 
bringing electric to site, and a water meter. Berwyn Park District will cover 
remaining costs including fencing and a water fountain. 

Based on this information, the City Council is being asked to approve TIP 
monies to pay only the eligible costs associated with this project up to a 
maximum of$15,865.72. 

With the consent of City Council, Berwyn Park District can commence 
work on their project and contribute to the revitalization efforts taking place 
on Ogden A venue. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

JL~ 
Kurtis Pozsgay 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



CITY OF BERWYN 

ORDINANCE NO. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A CONDmONAL USE FOR A GROUP MEDICAL 
FACUTV IN A RETAIL OVERLAY DISTRICT IN THE C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL 

ZONING DISTRICT AT 3200 S. OAK PARK AVENUE/6801 W. STANLEY, BERWYN, 
ILUNOIS. 

WHEREAS, a request seeking a conditional use to operate a group medical 

facility in a retail overlay district at 3200 S. Oak Park Avenue/6BOl Stanley, Berwyn, 

Illinois, (the "Subject Property"), in the C-2 General Commercial Zoning District, was filed 

by Chicagoland Retinal Consultants, LLC (the "Applicant") with the City of Berwyn; and 

WHEREAS, in certain circumstances within a retail overlay district, group medical 

facilities require a conditional use in the C-2 General Commercial Zoning District 

pursuant to Zoning Code of the City of Berwyn ("Zoning Code"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto 

and made a part hereof; and 

WHEREAS, the application has been referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals of 
the City ("Board of Appeals") and has been processed in accordance with the Zoning 
Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, on September 18, 2012, the Board of Appeals held a public hearing 
on the Application pursuant to notice thereof given in the manner required by law, and, 
after considering all of the testimony and evidence presented at the public hearing, the 
Board of Appeals recommended approval of the Application by a vote of 6 in favor, 0 
against and 0 absent, all as set forth in the Findings and Recommendation of the Board 
of Appeals in this matter ("Findings and Recommendation"), a copy of which is attached 
hereto as Exhibit B; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City have duly considered the Findings and 
Recommendation of the Board of Appeals, and all of the materials, facts and 
circumstances affecting the Application, and find that the Application satisfies the 
standards set forth in Section 1268.05 of the Zoning Code relating to conditional uses. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County and State of Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: Incorporation. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this 

Section 1 by reference as findings of the City Council. 

Section 2: Approval of Conditional Use for a Group Medical Facility. The City 

Council, acting pursuant to the authority vested in it by the laws of the State of Illinois 

and the Zoning Code, hereby approves a conditional use permit for a group medical 

facility to locate within a retail overlay district in the C-2 General Commercial Zoning 

District on the Subject Property located at 3200 S. Oak Park Avenue/6801 Stanley, 

Berwyn, Illinois, legalJy described in Exhibit A. 

Section 3: Violation of Condition or Code. Any violation of any term or 

condition stated in this Ordinance or of any applicable code, ordinance, or regulation of 

the City shall be grounds for the immediate rescission by the City Council of the 

approvals made in this Ordinance. 

Section 4: Severability and Repeal of Inconsistent Ordinances. Each section, 
paragraph, clause and provision of this Ordinance is separable, and if any section, 
paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held unconstitutional or invalid 
for any reason, the unconstitutionality or invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or 
provision shall not affect the remainder of this Ordinance, nor any part thereof, other 
than that part affected by such decision. All ordinances, resolutions or orders, or parts 
thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict 
hereby repealed. 

Section 5: Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 

and after its passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form in the manner 

provided by law. 

2 



PASSED this __ day of _____ 2012. 

AYES: ____________________________________________ _ 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED this ___ day of _________ 2012. 

Robert J. Lavere, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Published by me in pamphlet form this __ day of ___ ----', 2012. 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

3 



EXHIBIT A 

THAT PART OF LOTS 27 THROUGH 33 AND THE VACATED ALLEV 
LYING NORTHWESTERLY AND ADJACENT THERETO LYING ABOVE A 
HORIZONTAL PLANE BEING +29.00 FEET CCD AND LYING BELOW A 
HORIZONTAL PLANE BEING +41.00 FEET CCD, (EXCEPT THAT PART 
OF LOT 33 LYING WITHIN THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED AREA: 
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 36; THENCE 
NORTH ALONG THE WEST UNE, 69.95 FEET; THENCE NORTH 74" 
34'50" EAST, 75.58 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A 
CONCRETE COLUMN; THENCE SOUTH 15"18'52" EAST, 67.39 FEET TO 
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CONCRETE COLUMN; THENCE 
WESTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHERLV UNE 93.97 FEET TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING) IN BLOCK 3 IN BERWYN, A SUBDMSION OF PART 
OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE 
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN COOK COUNTY, ILUNOIS. 

PINS: 16-31-115-012 and 16-31-115-013 (part of) 

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 3200 S. OAK PARK AVENUE/6801 
STANLEY, BERWYN, ILUNOIS (One of two commercial spaces facing 
Stanley and west of the commercial space at the corner of Oak Park 
and Stanley) 

2')452(1_ f .doc 



EXHIBIT B 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
(ATTACHED) 



FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATION OF THE 
CITY OF BERWYN ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS TO 

THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

September 18,2012 

APPLICATION: For a Conditional Use to Allow for a Group Medical 
Facility in a Retail Overlay Djstrlct at 3200 S. Oak Park 
Avenue/6801 W. Stanley, Berwyn, illinois. 

PETITIONER: 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

PROPERTY: 

Chicagoland Retinal Consultants, LLC 
Medical Professional Building 
7808 W. College Drive, Suite 3 SW 
Palos Park, Illinois 60463 

Lakeside Bank, SPE, LLC 

3200 S. Oak Park AvenueJ6801 W. Stanley, Berwyn, 
Illinois (the "Property") 

SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND RECOMMENDATION: The City of Berwyn has 
received a request from Petitioner Chicagoland Retinal Consultants, LLC ("Petitioner") 
for a conditional use to operate a group medical center on the first floor of a mixed use 
building in a retail overlay district within the C-2 General Commercial Zoning District at 
3200 S. Oak Park Avenue/6801 W. Stanley. The Property is located in a retail overlay 
district within the C-2 General Commercial Zoning District. where a medical office is a 
regulated use that, under the circumstances present here, requires a conditional use in 
order to locate at the Property, pursuant to Section 1258.14 of the Zoning Code of the 
City of Berwyn ("Zoning Code"). 

Following a public hearing held on September 18,2012, the Zoning Board of Appeals of 
the City of Berwyn ("ZBA n) recommended approval of the requested conditional use on 
a vote of 6-0. 

BACKGROUND: The Property, which was built in 2007, is a multi-story mixed-use 
facility. The commercial spaces on the first floor, with the exception of a bank, have 
remained vacant since the building was completed. 

PUBLIC HEARING: At the public hearing heki on September 18, 2012, representatives 
of Petitioner, in response to questioning from ZBA members, described their desire to 
relocate their eXisting office in Berwyn to the Property in order to accommodate their 
growing practice. They described why they picked the site (location, size of space), their 
ownership interest (letter of intent regarding execution of a 10-year lease which will be 
executed upon zoning approval), and their preference for the westem-most retail space 
(closest to the bank). In response to questioning, the representatives of Petitioner 

29374V 



further discussed the nature of their practice (serious retinal problems), number of 
doctors in the practice (three, about to become four). Their practice has doubled in 
recent years, and they expect it to double again in the next five years. Each patient visit 
brings about 2.5 people to the office, as most patients are accompanied by friends or 
family members, who are interested in nearby restaurants, coffee shops and retail 
locations while they wait. 

Representatives of Petitioner further stated that the area of the Property would benefit 
by their occupying space in a long-vacant building. The Property is visible to persons 
driving by and by train passengers on the adjacent commuter line. 

Eighty percent (80%) of surgeries performed by the Petitioners doctors will be done in 
the procedures room on the Property, with the remainder (more serious surgeries) 
performed at nearby MacNeal Hospital. 

Petitioner's office will generally be closed after 5:00 p.m. Petitioner has secured 
eight (8) parking spaces at the surface lot on the Property that will be dedicated 
exclusively for use by Petitioner's patients during the day. It is anticipated that 
employees will park off-site in the new multi-story parking garage on Grove. 

Petitioners build-out of the Property is expected to cost $500,000 to $600,000. 
Petitioner will spend an additional $800,000 to $1,000,000 on equipment for the site. 
Petitioner employs twenty-eight people throughout its practice, fourteen or fifteen of 
whom are from Berwyn or the surrounding communities. 

The various ZBA members asked a number of additional questions of Petitioner's 
representatives, including questions regarding parking, sound-proofing, number of 
patients per day, number of employees per shift, signage, Saturday hours, number of 
patients anticipated to be seen at the Subject Property per year, and about the number 
of exam rooms and patient flow. A member of the audience asked how many parking 
spaces currently exist in the surface lot. 

Exhibits marked during the course of the Public Hearing included: 1) the Petitioners 
letter of August 20,2012 to the Executive Secretary of the Board of Appeals 
acknowledging receipt of a zoning denial letter and requesting a hearing before the 
ZBA; 2) architectural plans and related plans and notes regarding Petitioners proposed 
office on the Subject Property; and 3} a letter dated July 20.2012 to Petitioner from the 
property owner relative to proposed lease terms. The exhibits were marked as Exhibits 
1, 2 and 3, respectively, and are attached hereto as Exhibits 1, 2 and 3 and made a 
part hereof. 

The Executive Secretary noted for the record that notice of the public hearing had been 
published on August 30,2012, in accordance with the Zoning Code. 

There being no further questions or members of the public wishing to speak on the 
application, the Public Hearing was closed. 

2 



The Area Investigator appointed in this matter was Z8A member Robert Fejt. Mr. Fejt 
discussed his investigation and recommended approval of the requested conditional 
use. The other members of the Z8A each then in tum expressed their support for 
recommending approval of the conditional use. 

The ZBA unanimously recommended that the City Council approve the conditional use 
requested by Petitioner, 6-0. 

FINDINGS: The ZBA makes the following Findings as to the proposed Conditional Use: 

(A) The proposed use and development at the particular location requested is 
necessary or desirable to provide a service or a facility which is in the interest of 
public convenience and will contribute to the general welfare of the neighborhood 
or community. The service is an important one to the community and will 
contribute to the general welfare of the neighborhood by filling a long-vacant 
space and bringing people into the area who may patronize other nearby 
businesses. 

(8) The proposed use and development will not, under the circumstances of the 
particular case, be detrimental to the health, safety, morals or general welfare of 
persons residing or working in the vicinity, or injurious to property values or 
improvements in the vicinity. To the contrary, the use should benefit the general 
community and property values in the vicinity by providing a needed service, 
filling a long-vacant space and bringing people into the area who may patronize 
other nearby businesses. 

(C) The proposed use and development will be in harmony with the general and 
specific purposes for which the Zoning Gode was enacted, and for which the 
regulations of the district in question were established, and with the general 
purpose and intent of the Official Comprehensive Plan. 

(0) The proposed use and development will be constructed, arranged and operated 
so as not to dominate the immediate vicinity or to interfere with the use and 
development of neighboring property in accordance with the applicable district 
regulations. The use will occupy only one of the three vacant commercial spaces 
at the Subject Property, and its presence may motivate other businesses to 
occupy the Subject Property. 

(E) The proposed use and development will be served adequately by essentia~ public 
faciiities and services such as streets, public utilities, drainage structures, police 
and fire protection, refuse disposal, parks, libraries and schools, or the applicant 
will provide adequately for the services. The public facilities and services 
necessary to serve the Petitioner are already in place. 

(F) The proposed use and development will not cause undue traffic congestion nor 
draw significant amounts of traffic through residential streets. Patients will be 
spaced throughout the day, minimizing any risk that the use will cause traffic 
congestion. 



(G) The proposed use and development will be served by parking areas that are of 
adequate size. properly located and suitably screened from adjoining residential 
uses. The entrance and exit driveways to and from these parking areas shall be 
designed to prevent traffic hazards, eliminate nuisances and minimize traffic 
congestion in the public streets. The use will have eight (8) dedicated spaces for 
patient parking on the existing surface lot at the Subject Property. Staff will use 
remote public parking areas in order to ensure adequate parking near the use. 

(H) The proposed use and development will not result in the destruction, loss or 
damage of natural, scenic or historic features of significant importance. The 
proposed use will be in an existing vacant building and commercial space. 

(I) The proposed use and development will comply with the regulations and 
conditions specified in the Zoning Code for the use. and with the stipulations and 
conditions made a part of the authorization granted by Council. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: Based upon the foregoing Findings. the ZBA, by a vote of 6-0, 
recommends to the Mayor and City Council that the conditional use requested by 
Petitioner Chicagoland Retinal Consultants for operation of a group medical facility in 
either of the commercial spaces facing onto Stanley Avenue on the Subject Property at 
3200 S. Oak Park Avenue/6801 Stanley Avenue, Berwyn, Illinois, in the retail overlay 
district within the C-2 General Commercial Zoning District. be approved. 

Sigmm:r;~~~~~~-:;;-Lance C. Malin 
Zoning Board 
City of Berwyn 

4 



EXHIBIT 1 

AUGUST 20, 2012 LETTER 

REQUESTING HEARING BEFORE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 



CHICAGOLAND RETINAL CONSULTANTS lLC 
886 73B 3621 FA:X : 708 442 2339 
WNW. chlcagotandretinal.com 

Millennium PartllLoop Offlce 
J(ampOr Building 

MIICNNlOffic:e 
MacNeal ~ BulKing 
~ S HIIIitm AYtIIlU6 
SiJlIeU ID 

1 E Wadcer Dft.Ie 
SY1A13150 
ChlCIIII". ~II, 8C801 
312-527-181!O 

August 20, 20 12 

Lance C. Malina 

RNerwide, 11fnoIs, 6Q546 
708-442~797 

Klein, Thorpe, and Jenkins Ltd. 
20 N. Wacker Drive 
Suite 1660 
Chicago, IL 60606 

Dear Mr. Malina, 

Ahmed Abdei8alam, M.D .. FACS. 

Swedish Covenlflt Offlea 
s-lIIh CII'IIII1BIlI PrClf6u/0n81 8IIlGtIlg 
837 ~ N I..lncoIn AIIenIJe 
SujIe 205 
Chicago, llln04s. 1!0659 
773-&&-2~ 

Wendewenen Amde. M.D. 
Robert Peartman, M.D. 

Paloll 0ftIce 
MedIcal PrafalelClRSlIIIti1g 
780Il W. ~ Or. 
SUlla3 SW 
Pem HeIgtQ, II~ 60463 
ZQ&.671 ·1009 

This letter is to inform you that Chicagoland Retinal Consultants (CRC) has received your denial 
letter. We would like to appeal your decision and request an opportunity to appear before the 
Zoning Board as soon as possible. 

CRe would like to build a medical office to accommodate the relocation of our current office that 
has flooded several times in the MacNeal Professional Building, to Century Station at 3200 South 
Oak Park in Berwyn. Our practice must stay in the community in order to continue providing 
superior and specialized eye care to the residents of Berwyn. 

We serve approximately 7,000 Medicare patients in which most are elderly and in need of 
transportation, in addition to a close provider for their care. Ifwe are no longer in the vicinity, 
these patients will have to go to Oak Park, Oak Lawn, or an office much farther. We also provide 
specialized retina services to around 1,500 patients with Medicaid who will be left stranded with 
almost no other viable alternatives if we are forced to leave the area. 

In addition, there is no other space available in Berwyn that is large enough to accommodate the 
amount of square feet we require or has the specifications needed for our medical purposes. 

We have been solid and good citizens of the community for the last ten years and we look 
forward to continuing to do the same, as well as doing what we can to help the city develop and 
prosper in the many years to come. 

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration. 

Best regards, 

Kelly Kuras 
Assistant Practice Manager 
Chicagoland Retinal Consultants, LLC 



EXHIBIT 2 

ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND RELATED NOTES 

29374U 



GENERAL NOTES 
I, ~~AlJilllJlTtAllDtJlU5.. ........ ~anca.~IItSU\.'f'OC~ 

...-..- ....... JIC>'. 

l't au. won )MIU,..OCHIETOCOMkr..nH 1liI.~~"" ~ CQOt) ..... __ 01'" ...... , """"" or_ LIDOOII ACtl5"$IwnST-' 

J. CCJIIIInAC'T(JI.I~/~~~5ITt./CJIiWIInttJ,.........un&JJ 
"" tlI:IIlIIIfC.~l'IUDI'lO.:owc. 

... ~~UMf(I..l.(JM.; 

.,.....,.we 
~UAIO. 5lt '- SOOIllU.L 

_wt ___ "-00Ci.~_!CH1D\U. 

-"",T"CIoOS 
loll ........ QCTAAJ(IN ~rr5U:t. "'A.lL t"~ .. sao). 

........... 
~ lI'IaOMG to Nan' 1'Mf em.f ClFACf. ADD NMT ... , c- UL .... U ~ .. --. fO(M)IE_tO-' __ ..... 'N ... lIICH ............ __ 

~_IIIt""""~ 

~ lOti ~ .... l ~ tfJ'U to A:NISt( IC'J«U.L 
__ IO\$((OO.T .......... """""""ONAll/Aln __ _ 

dCCIJII~~· UC'Vf'ICjII 10 • .uG) IiItaI"I&WC LCIO 
""""15' IIOPDO ~ FOIl agJ'QgN f$AIIO ~.RIO RIa. ~ 
!'oC1<IIUl(. 

IICD\OO ___ ._ """' .... 

tt- ~T1' LA*lAJf: toUIfWII w/ ~ 1A.CJ(.JP\ASIot. KIt Sft.ASi\. a-.sa CA.IDR"". 
It·~~~oa.~ 

~tStc1~ · .nouuJl'.I ... 
f\AS11C: IAII.ICd1 $I1CS.VO OH .,EAVf DfJT'I" SfAM).UOS ~ ---...,.... l..."II4a.~ - toAT a.ocrr ,,) 
I\AStlCt,AlGUTtIlt4T,,"W -.MOcoalll:OO. 

1JC....rt 
__ c.uorr .. 0l1.~ ..... 0In;l """'" 1ft.lU-..._ 
NOTttl. IIJ'al'O r::I~ IOCUIUI.L 

_"",~ ... t 

UIft to fiMJM JC'H'(gIJIt,. 

.....:1.- ... 
~ aT n'lf 1(11..0' 1M' H.l'IOn' tCIIln 110-

~ 1"lr ~f\COII 'fnt......w. ntl .. WIl"uu. 'to ... "', • .uo 
..... It't&.'C .- ..."". .&1 Oftftl , ..... u. 

...-auw. _COOOl no·_ SI.OOI<T "'_"'1.1 ~ 

....-. ..... _1I1l10 !!Ill CIMII FUIQ<I". __ ............. OIl YAlO. 

~""'*"'f, 
fUJt:"l"OU!ItI5JII~ 

~CDlMCI 
~MW~a.IIICTl.I.~P~I»At»~""'IIIOt'ID. 
IID'D.tV~JCltttIa\L. 

Jl ~'''''''l.Ntt''''l~l.AKJIIiII . .,~At.So~~AO*''''' 
_ ....... n~ LQnM;.1lIrTIICAI. SI'SIlU. coom.ocJCIII ........... ntt AOEQIJAtr 
tIT oW. DOl nM; ~ I«DS. AU. wc-x IS t'Q CCI*'\,'f Mnt,... JI •• ';fOW,.. a..tt'TI.It.-&. 
~- ..... cma~"""'~"'IIU. ___ ''I"f'"'' 
_ IUCTIIIOO'- TIW04I)III. ~1_ Orw;es """ o-nr"lI!L 

" (.OQ,,-OICOIIYlOU.. __ toIOP'I ..... 1*U __ -"'01 
_~.a..-.... "......as. _ -.: to 0ItL0CA1I_ 0!"IIe0 '"'-, IJI) 

_CDOI.' """ CUUII<f-..... 
" "I.IC'fI*:A.I..OAT".IIJC)~ 

JIIOiCDf b.I:t"nItAI.. \IIOCI o¥IO ~TA 0B'1WIlIfI0H ...s DDCA'1'tD 0tII ~ ..... \H..aS --_ .......... I\lCTWtA<.,...a_ .... n~ .......... T( __ 

IIOONS AS ...,.... 0IlI tI..f.C1I:ICAl. J\A.II. 

" '-""""<; 

~r~fIOI(J' ....... zllooZ ..,...h.~~JRmllf~nlb. _ "" __ 1'''_'-''' ___ .11.(1.0. 

••• uas&rO~ fWOI!$QJr(f' ~RnUI..l .. t' II:tJFT(JN lQt. 

'110 I tJa.4 ~ ~ r:a:NIl'" <rNC UICS •• / t-n IhllAIO'S. 
~.O'HtO~'lL 

" u:: ... .....oIG 

PI:OYmtIWClC TOIHST .... 0CCI.ftHI:11i1N'1Q1 ~'" tIoUII.N. ~ .... ~ 
lU.yt c:tPWt:1S I'll AU M:IOIoII$. 

lCD coaw..~l£C'OITAQIS 

lDA. 'lfH DtftD fl.CC"mCAl. w.\U.-w:Jt.ttTtO O~ 'l1l'i1" .....-n: I'UJ'IS ..., 'If" ((MOUlT 
~-..n.III.Q.1r(. IU __ 

ttlClWil1T~T"ft'f"""""""'ca-Ol"_"'_'cYIII~. 
&QISl"....~~MU.l( ~L 

'l>I~"""'-'; 

_DeCDtCfU!;H"nIoI;. .. 1"I11IT __ W.-l_ ""..mY .......... 
MO'ntQUPU~c:t::ot. 

I,. PlWtn' 

"'CMXCb\ u.,,1UIl: ~ 

I<lt ~Ml 

0000 _ '" IEJOGMCloJPeUllOo -.!$. loa ~Io;(Cft1CtI.._ 
"OCIIIANO~tIDCJIrG. IAJO(""Al' ~A.IIfO~1I;1ON\.. '51_._ _&_ .... _W.7V.\OlO~ ...... __ ... 5UCtD _G"'_ 
~ ... nt IiICf'OIlY'Mf-twetllb IIIoU4DtA.1n' trMN.. 

'Ii) ~SMU.LfI'aOo'IX AlJ.iUl1"lIII:W.Jt,. ~ t. saw:u iUtaemAI'r flail .. (1IOIOIrTt.lII'QA ....... _ , ........ ~. "'.(CIHD/IIOOOMC _ .. ~ 

""" ..... AMJC.OIl(t-. ~lIWJ. \ftS/TIIC!IItt.O~a.tl 
LC:\ICI\mtG • ~......." rs CXIS"I"IC ttaU:l, ClUC'TWI::U.. ...... rtt.. "...,.."... 
IU'VIQtIlUIlt '01 ~ .... tJ.IrCI. I!M)U c- fIIImIIC tnv!i ...s fIIIrcn...urr'J1) 
A(.(:C»I~ll WlW 1,A.\'OUl. 

,,, ~~lO __ ._""""'_IOICII" ... 

TN'tIIMDSTA1\ '" ~ FOI .... I.A'fDU'. 

at) ~ ~JOI ~~ m:.:I: (;tIJJ('t'Ufw, tIfCIONOUN'rSiIlG' ~ 
El..IrJW>IIC 'AIJC1n '" ltiIUT U!C'IlI$. 

, .. __ J(tO~-.n_ .(lr._ ....... _.,.. _1OUJ_-. ....... ttM8._ 
101 f'CMDI.P"UC1~c:-....c:&CUT~al~.~1III)OI,I5,. 

'" _,t.SOO~..,. ....... ~ 
%II ...... _ 

__ IU \DW"""'~'-"'-' _macscr""" lDdOl~nD 
~"''''' • .l.OJ.1I0 

paowa;...,\O~ LJ,t.WA"'''1CAtU.U(AI;Il.OOIIIIN 

PItOWCIt.-wN~_.~ III. 

~ -.wFUXll 0UDtS '101. liD, 100 AI ~ .... LCY 

__ til,",,,,,,,, ~ _CDIUUNfl.IIJII_ rAUlXl"o __ IDL 

'" rmlCl-...._<U-.....""'"""'_rQII...,.OU"llQ1If#_~ 
SI'IIIIU.l.«lIIADSl#III tAOft:O(al FOa F\lU.t' ~cra.~ ~ 
~ 

,.. ~~F"AHl6.'.lBIYQI.07A.Je'CU'T1iJOCM, 101.110. 

I FlUgellld £aries Atc"ken~ UId Aslodates 
S66 w.., ~ So... _ 100 .CI\Ia9O. _. 1i066' 

f fA A lJ.U9Ue40 ,tf)Ul.'91._· 

FINISH SCHEDULE 

NO I MA TEIUAl I MANU. I MANU. SrfC. 

-""""' ~I I ~~ I CCU)l:o..cu:.,... OC· llt 
~~"'1U. ___ QASSlC:O>\DO> 

,.., t ACe"" ..... I~_gwoor;·" 
RfilSH:tGC:3H8..LU.ftX.. --,.., I _~ IC1lI.Olocuou> ..... oc;· ... 

C-I 

c~ 

----
(A.Jmllllo./l\'-~c.u..,. 

__ snu_ 
~.J -'"""""'"\---IIIIlO'Ol.tCIMt ST'f\t-tMT ..... 1J1L ~:r1O 
ca.ot: ~ itOOi 

~~,~nul::..~~ ...... [ 
TO ....... ~ __ ~ 

""I_~IICO.JJI.CIIIYBI~ 
..... ,.. rcIOl·n ~*ltcz.os.slW$k 

... ....... - I=~.=u .. 
to .......ut fiM:Jaft u.oo .. , -- 1_...,....... ... tOC> 
'I'M •• MN 

... ---- 1=~~ 

I R£MARKS/~noN 
-.-.. 00QIIC1 ...... 

1"""",,-

IIElDCoW'lT1ItIO<£1WI. __ _ 

,·c.MlI'n' .... .,.~'.l.~.OO' 

~ wer Of IIaAI. tICOt UtI. stJI\IQ: ~ .D~. 
QA.IIIu:cw.lIS. 111. llV.tINQ LJlI.~ll) 
.... D JH. fIOCCIaU lU NO\tIIACJiC u, MD 
nCIUCiE. .11; CDI'TQ 1D.D. ~ W'.QIrII 

oorn>n",_ '01._ 
~""l )..s,r I.lT 
(:CIIIi«AC'r. ~tWOC3III ...... ",.~nn 

~ JnAICI(1"..,.,.. ., CAlIff FtCIOU'C 

... '111OC1)tU)C& r'lrl .... llr ... · 
CC»fT.acT.: 6tiiA WAH:SOM uo·s,,·n,' 
C"~M.M'A'VCT 

OCT·' w ..... ,... ~_tAC .. , .. -..o1tl< ...... 1 '""""",,,,"cm;I 
ClOD t;Oct,,, _ ')!.. """", TIl_ 

... , I ~fU 1=::: 

BASE BUILDING WORK 
u ~ lOCI ~&UC"f""" , ... n 

2'1~-..ro~t't'STEU 

,):1""""" _1"8I,....."r ...,MS'fl .... u::c;.tR:NSIIO(Aftl) 

qllllOlf!DllICSUIA1'UJ~~""'" w ...... f'I"IIt'" 
s._ ......... -..Itt-... "",. 

TCI1tT I0OI6 I". UO 

** ISSUED FOR PRICING 
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

a-r: CHICAGO IlETINAL CONSUl TAHTS - 32DQ S 0111( PAAIC A~ 8ERWVN. II. csr:~ 
SIl£TCH 110: 51(01 CENERAl HOltS P!IqECT I«>: ~Ull.il~8~4.:.:::00,,-__ _ 
flU NAME: 11184.00.200.J:1oNC ()IWojH 1II':~\ro.t.TE: ~ 

G-r-OVf 
S"l~, 2-



~
• '~.:" " , fT1IIIC1I*l.a(M 

• .. .:. -:- • ~ _ __ CCWf'WIUOUS .acouJI'ICAL iIoIII..Ntf 

; .; : :~.~ CW$OGWDcru«:: 

, '- - ~~~ 
~ . ~ 

lfE
- _ ........ sruos 

';#' -.:~ •• 
~ - ' ::"'" IiIICMOt Ntwruu...-u. n«lI:IIiIeas..-n .r. -__ 1ItG .... 'n(ItI 

. - ..,. _ _ _ . WDf\lrt""""'~ 

" I '; l---...... 

COI"'IO\IOU$ AC~_ 

, },- '5~-" ...... .... ~, 

~ < 
:;, ~>-

IIftW J(MttU..!D WI 

rAl lNSULATED PERIMETER WALL _ 
1 I12' .. 1'-0' 

_""""- ....... ..cucJl .... "1"1'. NltAAIKW 

I loA" 'SIf"7W't Tc::"I'IUW IOMD~ aGo 
____ IOt.....n> 

108UUI_ 

1<0", __ ~ .utCIC>Il!>lt> ..... 

GtJOmQIIII _ c.wt..,.,. _ 

rBl1-HR DEMISING PARTITION _ 
1 1/2' '" 1'-0- UL# U419 

'tV lnUC'I\IU..,.rt fItS IIIQ1) 

~ ,~~r"rr_ ... __ ....... _-
~ ~=~'%..r~or~A.ITmOH. 

""""""-(I'I'DIO 1tP Of ,.",.... eo..ao CS' AIO\III. a.uc; c.ID 
... 1QfM-
c;-"''''''_ 

Icl INTERIOR SOUND PARTITION _ 
L liZ" " L'.()-

~
-..oclt><nIICTIN_~QqD 

• - . ', - IQBIIUOCIlIJii<i 

-:.: ~a(O,IS.nc.-tWlLAJ(f~JaSf 

.. ...,'" !Q;of'" eonf J.1Ot$) 

lCT.tt 'fOf'lJ,NoIO.uc;:NCND to.....::.eo 4ICM. ' DQ 
_.~"'"""_"" _ 1'0_ 

~
- _ ...... -.~ .. TT--...-
_ , III 0ImICN ~ ..... 1Qa,IIJ 1CfA&. S1\lDI. 

, t·-o.c.. 

~ 
.... """ .. """"' .............. _-..... - ....,,--""""'" 

r-. st.:NttM..!P..-

: ·ACT ....... O .... .-t'~l"'0",.... 

• ...........:MAC<JUSlICAI. __ ...... 

~
mtICTUIl_ 

, -- ""'"'""""''''''''''''"'''
WCOUOCBUol; 

" -~ 

~' r_"_C>IA*IL.r.'''''''''''''''''' 
l\00U'S8",r~~ ""IIUIS'I'Wf 

-~ 

Tr~~u« 
L~~-o FURRED GYPSUM WALL 
1 lIZ" D l'-{)" 

"W- ..., ... .....-...... -. I 9 "" .... __ """""" 

i: I 'IT ,.t .. ,.: .... om"' .. ' .. u.,..., ..... '" 
STU2I~.'Q.C.. 

~I I • I.nQ 11 .. """"" __ ..... ' ..... 
o I .---IC ___ _ 

i .IIIn ...... P.~~TOaAI 

iDllNTERIOR UNDER-PINNED PARTWONfFlLOW HEIGHT PARTITION _ 
1 1/2" .. 1'-{)" 11/2' .. 1"-0· 

ARCHITECTURALfELECI 
I VOICE/DATA LECEND 

_ iH\lICA YIS DeS ...... _1l'1CN to -=- 0'DC.<1U ...... 11CT8UOt. .... _ 

=-- tIIOICAm"1W lClllr HlICIfT ,'-1TIlON 

..... MXAftSltEWDOC:a 
I 

IIGCAYIS ElIIS"P< 0001 TO Of_ 

N ""'"' Tts lItIO 

~ . ~0\ml1' 

~, ~OVTUT 

..;; cow .. TUlJCAl .. CAIU)IO: 

.j Do\T"~ 

... _14CI. 
18 COUOl(; _~, .. 

@ cv.- wouontI> "" CAa£ 

-ID }UNC11OoI1C1< 

I ReP LEGEND 
-; ,_ ClllIOCGillDATW 

--i-
I:s:J - b4UQfT ""'1JU 

IS] "'" lJQ UCH1' >lm.II( 

o _~~ 

® 1-
"",05 0C0I91OJtCr _ 5WTlOI 

0-""""" 
-Q. """".KOIOCI 

•• ISSUED fOIt PIUONC 
HOT FOR CO,.mvCTlON 

I Flttgerlld e.an." Archltecu Ind AssociUtl 
SIIf INn, .. 5t.. Su'" 100: Chk;qo. __ 5Il6Ii1 

IF LVII )UA'L~l crul2."L _ _ J_~, .... 

QJfKT: 041ceGC! R£TINAI, C()IoISUl TANTS - 3200 S OAX PAAlt AVE 89\WYN, It. ~:~ 
SKtTC" NO: 5M2 LEGENDS AND WALlJ'Y!'($ P!lQ!errl"O:.;;;.1 .. 21",~,-,=.OO=-__ _ 

AU -= 12184.0!!,20D.DW!jj OIlA_1I'f" -~Tf; $.Q012 



.- 10tJ 

SERVER/
TELCO 
J2Ii 

ADMIN. 

lOS. 

CLNCAL ----\:1Ia-.\O'~ 
WEAlCH 

, 104_ 

OOCTOR'S ~ ...... 

~ 
,-1!>.1.. 

I,~R~~~!,L PLAN cD 
... r I ' " 

IITn 

FIIl9l'rlIid &rI6 ArdII!etU ind A.uoc:liles 
~ WoII Late Sr •• SUI!.IDO I QriQgo.IlI1noIJ 606Ci1 
lUA9Ui40!I/)31U'1._ 

I KEY NOm 
I. _1IITaICIII ,"""""". "!\'P. 

1. MEW UlIIr ... OGI<T IlfTUDl ""'nno>I. 
1. ... DOCII. rAA'If AWO ~ 

•. __ ~'o.M.~WI_ 

~1l1UTO'. 1'UMOt-. __ & caEAS[ 

nil' MCXAa " lOW: IIClOk. 

5. _ ""'". f\DOIIIIC. , _ 71tIIOUCI1OVT. mo. 
_ TO ~ trOllS A>ID _ W<tII\A.£. Slt-1. 

6. _ "-D-'- COOIruN<T co.r _ • $IIW. 

7. _USED. 

L HEW -. $CIIII>IHC;. ~...o IOIAQOC o.Sl 
10010< TO If _m~~~ aaDQI1" . 
I.AHOU>lDTO~'Tt.....nlMUl-' _14HIItAL _ IOt-SST·ZSIO-

t. _ ~ 0tII<. _SII·, FOIl AU.CIfI'>\IOa. 

II>. ~ AQQII...- RIll AQIIAAIUM. 

11. _ AQIIMIUW ...uooou _ SEl5lt1l1 FOI 
AUOWNICt. "-'" iU/O ~_ 

ANI) 1JIST.<U1D ,. nlWl1". 

u. ~_1tIfltI"""'''''DO-MOUHT_1WITK 
ffi)IC COUIITtk. 

U. 1/1)1( AQlUSTAII! SHQ.YIS 01< ST~_ 
1U(:l;fT5. 

I&. ,,",_""n» ... _IlOCQ<~. 
15._ClIJ!I(;~ __ Til\. 

I'. _DE _ DOOIl._ OI'INIMC IN 00lJ0IDR 
-.. _III! 5lUI. U>I1a. "r __ INC U -I' . IIUMIIE ,",,)0' CIolSS U1T II DC)OO 

In· .-~. - -~ ::i= 
. ' . -

I fiRST MOIl. KEY PLAN lOS (j) 
•• ISSUED fOIl PIOCII'«< 

NOT FOR CONSTP,\lCTlON 

CUEllT: OIICAGOI.AHO IlETINAL COHSULTAHTs... 3200 5 OAA PAAK "Vi- BlEJl.WYN. II.. 1\Sl: __ _ 

SII£TtH HO: $KOs AAOII1l&TURAL ~ ~ HO: ~12~l~84~.OO~-,-__ 
RU-=12l84.00 200.OWG 0"'1WI1/1":~~TE: B.2012 



.:_!C!~ : . 

IIIWNC 
, "fW: 

STAFf -
TOILET 
:-lQ9 j 

AOfo4IN. ___ . .\. 

::Mi.5_ 

OOCTOII '5 -
OFFICE 
CI~"J 

I,~~':O~T;;OICE PLAN cD 
.rr .. ,.. 

-- -PAl1ENT 
TOIlET 
~!!Q] 

- ,r-\( i \1 __ -> ,_) 

\) \----
\~-: 

';- , .;-- , 
l'- _\ ~~:. 

\ \ . 
' -- ,--. 
_~~-~ .. to: ~ 
to'" ~ ~ . \ 

\ .. ,;_ ~ 5 

SCI\EENINC 
: IlL 

SCl\f£Nt!'IG 
till) -- -, 

IK£YNOm 
1. u: Tg """'IC( />lID IICST ..... CtlNIIUIT ..,. AU. CAaIIIoC. _11) _ 0id)1H5TAU..ou.. o-n_ ..... 
DAf4~.CAlUTY~0ND(N_C* 
CAIUNC- TiIWf< ...... ~lt. 

2. _NCl~~_IIED"" 
TlN4NT • .,.. 

J. __ DAToIUc,.auN_AO.ES,.-r 

~0lS1L ~OlCOOODUlT'-"'" _...0 
~ lAO. lOlUIC'IO" lOll U_ RIC!J'TlCIO ______ 15)"'''-. 

.. N\OIIIDt ~T08. __ 6 ~OOIrAYE It 
1llLU1IOCIOI. 

S. _D~ ILDOOOC. _"'0 CAA[ HIlI cn...c 0-
W,,", /oIOIJIl1Z R.n 5CI\&~ 'N. 

6. Mo<r;i( PQWIIl '011 fI..EC'I1IIC. ..... TiII "'" ru 

. \ --- -, 
'- ~. \.-_/ 
~. ,-,\ - .-..\-~-- , 
- ~ \ ._ , -~ ;.::. 

:- - PROCEDURE 
~COAT 

CLOsrr 

:\l{, 

fingerllid Wes ~hl\ects and As5«I~\u 
~66_ID.s~,sun"oo ·~_ 511661 
lllA!l L$I&4OIIf)) U-49U144 

-:-i~L:' 

I RRST flOOR KEY PI.AN ffi 
., ISSUED FOIl PIIIONC 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTlOH 

CU&HT", CHlCACO!AAO RETINAL C:O~TANTS- 3?OO S ewe PAn A'4I!{RW'!N. !~ «Sf: __ _ 

$I(£I'C/1 100: 51(04 PQW£RfYQICElOATA I'\.AH 0RQlI!CT 0fCI:.:.I ... ZIJUi:l1~. OO!><.-__ _ 
rILE NAME: 12184.00 200,QViC ga,.M< IY:N~n: S.l.2012 



TELCO 
-10'( : 

!}Os 

ADMIN . 

. jW 

DOCTOR'S -
OffICE 
~.tOL 

II~~~E~ '!UNG PlAN cD 
.rr,\"" ~ 

----PATIENT 
TOIlET 

u.l.QJ 
SCIIEENING 

:'113 : .-

L - lMAQNC 
[jI9l 

I KEY Rep NOTES 
L ..-AND "'s-r.lU. Hew IJQ ...,1> ... D ClJUI<G I1U 

~T r~ /ITf. IIFD1 TO F_SCHIDtlI.£ 

I. ~_lalUQITRrnI«G. _TOcao.u. 
NOre. ON WlL. 

l. IIICNI)[""" W UCi ..... taTUIIG. 1UJ[Jt TO C_ 
NOtl:SOOO_I . 

' . _~fOIl __ UClI'TIO" --~ _S-l.500 .... '-~F04lctcalAlM 
uc;III1OIC; AT IIICD'IlON """ *"INC; --.s.. 

6. "'eM)( _ 0C0INHtT _ UGHT SVII1CII 

n-.ouel1OUf I \1.O.IL 

,. ~51SO"'"'"ttI\IAl..u.O'IIIi\IOaQJCOHa.\~r lOUJ" __ 

a. _GIIIM;NCUO<T ~ ~QfI\(!; AS INt*:ATUI. ~ CoorDUIT ro ___ 

, . __ OQoIIOOlICIm~T1o'm. 1OO0no 
10_ MOTU ON Sl<OI. 

--in' ! ::y'= :-:: =L: - - ::::r= 
- --

PROCWJRE 

...ill.: 

FII~ge~ EarIu Ardlllects and A$soc:lates 
S~ WOn Laq 51- . SUItt "" : OIu4lO. III...... 60&61 
lll.A9l-1II4O:f')JLZ.'91."" _r'~9"(OftI 

[illJ 

I FIRST FLOOR KEY PI..AN m 
•• ISSV£D FOR PRICING 

NOT FOR CONSTRUC1lON 

QJOIT; OflCAOOLANO ItrnNAl, CONSULTANT}:,} 200 SOAK PAIII( AVE. BERWYN. II. ~ __ _ 

5lttTCH NO: SK05 REfUCTtI? cmmt PVJoI I'IIq)ECT HO: .41",21",8::::4",.0<>0,-:-:-::-=-_ 
fa! OW«; 121B4.00JOO.PWC DIIAWN 1I't: MM~n: S. l.20U 



EXHIBIT 3 

JULY 20,2012 LETTER RE PROPOSED LEASE TERMS 



YJA EMA1L..(ahmedmd@pol.oatl 

July 20, 2012 

Dr. Ahmed AbdeJslHmI 
Chklagoland Retinal Consulfehts 
1 E. Wacker Drive, Sulte 3160 

RE: 3200 S Oak Park Avenue 
Berwyn, Irlfnoie (aee SxhlbttA, Legal De8arlptlon) 

Dear Dr. Abde{salarn: 

The terms ElI1d conditions of the proposed lease are 8fI follows: 

j.J.NOlORD; 

TENAND 

PR!Mt8ES: 

pgRM/lIEP USEi 

LSA8ETERM: 

J3ulfdoyt aUowanoej 

6800 Stanley, lakeside Bank. SPE, lie 

Chlcagoland Retinal Consultante-. LLC 

CtO Ahmed AbdalaaJam, MD, FACS 

Approximately S702 square feet 01 space Identlfled on exhIbit B 
("PremfBesj. The location of the Premlsee Is depicted on the attached 
sIte plan. lhe exaot dbnenelons of the Premle&8 will b& determined 
aocordlng to the flnaJ e/te plan to be attached to the Lease. 

Medloal and Retinal Eys Care Center 

Primary Term: A ten (10) year perfod oommenolng on the date of Rent 
Cot'l'lt'l'lencemont. 

Extended Termfr. 1Wo (2) five (5) year tel1Tl~ each oommenclng on the 
expiration dttte of the immediately preoedlng Primary Term or Exl$nded 
Tetro. 

Tenant will give Landlord one hundred eighty (180) days prior notIce of 
Its Intent to ~xtend the ierm. 

Tenant and Landlord shalf apUt build out cost of $104 per 
square fOot, 60150, It bains understood that Tenant's 60% 
share 1$ already amortlud and Included In the T&ntaJ rate 
desorlbed below. Any costs In excess of$104 per square foot 
shall be shared between Landlord and Tenant, 60160, wHh 
Tenant's ahare' beIng amortIzed and Included In the rental rate 
and the rate wlll be adjusted accordingly. I.!tll bL' 6R../) n ,A f~"I'e. 
II~O P~/l.Fb{Z'" e.toJfjl."<-""~N Fr 

~~ 
,. 

£Xk.3 



July 20, 2012 

B§NT; 

RENTAL INCREASES, 

$20.00 per square foot. Years 1-5 

$21.00 per square foot. Years 6-10 

2.5% Inorease every year of the five year renewal term. Base of 
rent for eaoh fJve year renewal term wfll be &6% of the market rate 
at the time of the renewal. Market rete can be agreed upon by' 
tenant and landlord or a broker they both choose at tIme Of 
renewal 

REAL ESTATE TAXESj EstImated at $9.00 per square foot 

CAM CHARGES: Estimated at $2.00 per square foot 

§ECUBITY DepOSIT: 

B§r!I 
B~-!ENCEMENT 

COMMON AREAS; 

. ParkIng: 

MIIGNMENTI 
§UBLETIINGj 

Sub}eot to flnanoJals 

The Rent Commencement Date will be (h& date that Landlord delivers 
space to Tenant, upon compiellon of sU constructron work and space Is 
ready to be used for Its Intended use. 

Tenant will have Q non exclusIve rlghf to U88 the oommon areas, 
appurtenances and es&emants to support Its Intended use of the 
Premi6ee end will have acC88S to such pOrtions of the BuUdlng outside 
the Premises as are neces&8l)l to enabfe It to exercise Ita rlgtlt9 undet 
the Lease. 

landlord Is responsible for all extetfor POO struotural oondltlons or the 
BuIlding and Prelnlel8, tnoludIng, but not Ilmlted to th& roof and building 
fa~de), sidewalks, IIghUng, landscaping, and common areas. 

Tenant wru have the exclusive right to use 8 parkfll9 spots durfr:lg the 
following hou(e: Monday thru FrIday' 6:00 em to 6;00 pm and SatUrday 
8:00 am to 11:00 am (whIch 00u1'8 shall be posted on aD algnege), In the 
BUJface parklrla lot at no extra 008t and that will be lnotuded In the rent. 
Please see altached f:xhlblt C for epoclfio parking spole aselgned. 
Parking spots are an intearaJ part of this lease and cannot be chaflgeci, 
reposed or altered In anyway by landlord or any other entIty that may 
conttol-the building In the future 

Tenant shaH 888k and obtain Landlord's oonaent, nor shaH Landlord be 
entitled to any consIderation In connection wlth, any 8S~nmElnt or 
subletting: 

(1) to a parent, .subsidiary, affll1ate, franchl8ee, licensee, or 81mllarfy 
related entity; 

(2) In connection wlth the eale of Tenant's corporate stock or assets. 

(3) In addition, Tenent shaH be responsible for any of landlords 
IegaVatiorney fees related to Tenants subletting or assigning. 



July 20, 2012 

INSURANCE!: 
WAiveR Of CLAIMS 
ANP SUBROGATION; 

SIGNAGE: 

TRASH REMOVAl.,i 

UT1UDE§: 

QUieT ENJoyMENT; 

Tenant and Landlord will each maIntaln prudent favela of commercial 
general IIElbHlty and property damage and fnsurance. Each party wJ8 
waive against the other property damage claims that are to be oo'J8l'Eld 
by the property damage Insurance It malntaln& and wlU cause Its Insurer 
to waIve subrogation claims. 

Tenant may Inatan In and on the Premls&8 Its pro-rata share. standard 
slQn(e) ana awnJng(s) paokage to the maximum extent permItted by local 
authorities. Tenanl WlU al80 have the right at no additional rent to place 
Ita sign on any monument/pylon sign (hat exlstl now or In the future. 

Tenant will also be permKted tQ h~ If' pre-opening banners, including, 
but not limited to "Coming SooIf. aNow HIring" and ·~lnaJly Opelf. 

Tenant wlU submit sJgn and awning elevatJons to LencUord for reasonabfe 
approval prior to or concurrent wlth Jeas8 oxecutlon. 

Tenant's responsfblllty. 

Tenant wlU oontract directly with local utlllty oompanles. 

So long as the lease Is In tull roroo and effect. Tenant may lawfully and 
quietly hold, ooouPY and enjoy the Premises during the term vdthout 
dIsturbance by Landlord or by any person olalmlng title paramoUllt to 
Landforcfa title or by any person claimIng by. through or under 1.andlord. 

( 

AGREED AND ACCl=PTED this I ~,. 
daYOf.Al!J!s'1 .2012. 

'hl8~ 
dsy of_~~,,--,..-+-...J 201~. 

La_m~: ~ 

BY:~ 
/ 

Name: Ilkl!- t e/H..~(#h;~~ 

rsnsnt: Chf, go/and etfnsl 

ConauJtants, LC. r n D 
By: ~,w~~p 
N8In8:~m I 

Its: 

r 



986807..) 

EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

c 

r J 



Please Provide Site Plan 

986807-.2 

EXHII3ITB 

SITE PLAN 

, It 



E>tf11 s ,-r c 
Dc:-I,..t)s I ve' PAe~1 N ~ 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



J. Staff Reports 



Denis O'HaUoran 
Fire Cltiif 
do'hallorao@ci.herwyn.il.u5 

Sam Molinaro 
Assi.Sl/lII.l Fire Chief 
~mol i naro@ci.benvyn.il.us 

October 5, 2012 

BERWYN 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, IL 60402-0701 

708.788.2660 ext 3281 

FAX 708.788.3039· Emergency 9-1-1 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero and Members of City Council 

From: Assistant Chief Sam Molinaro 

Re: Purchase of a Replacement Fire Department Vehicle 

Honorable Mayor Lovero and Members of City Council, 

Mayor Robert J. LoveN! 

I am requesting permission to enter into a contract to purchase a new command vehicle for the Berwyn Fire 

Department to replace a 2008 Ford Expedition. This purchase has been researched, and it has been concluded 

that this vehicle best suits the Departments needs. We will be using the Joint Purchasing Program for Local 

Government agencies (The Suburban Purchasing Cooperative). This program complies with the necessary bid 

process requirements. as the contract has already been competitively bid throughout the state. If approved, the 

vehicle will be purchased from Landmark Ford in Springfield. Illinois (contract # 117 A). 

It is my recommendation that we purchase a 2013 Ford Expedition EL 4-door 4 X 4. The cost ofthe vehicle is 

$31,194.00. The vehicle must be equipped with emergency lighting, siren. opti-com, radio accessories and other 

electronics. In addition. the vehicle needs to be lettered, numbered. and striped with the Berwyn Fire 

Department logos. These required emergency vehicle accessories would be provided and installed by several 

different vendors utilized by the Fire Department for current Department vehicles. These items will bring an 

additional cost of $16.000.00 which brings the total projected cost for this replacement vehicle to $47,194.00. 

As you mayor may not be aware, it has been a past practice for the Fire Department to replace older front line 

vehicles and move the replaced vehicle to a less vital role. In this instance, the current command vehicle will be 

utilized in a dual role as both the backup command vehicle and the Fire Prevention vehicle for daily use. 

Ultimately. a 1992 Chevy Suburban 4 X 4 will either be sold, or given to another department within the City which 

doesn't require the vehicle to be used for emergency purposes. 

This future expenditure has been planned for and approved in the 2012 Budget in the Capital Outlay line item. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Respectfully Submitted. 

~1l14/~ 
Sam Molinaro, Assistant Fire Chief 



- The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: October 10,2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Levere 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: Authorization to request sealed bids for Dump Body Replacement for M-18 

The City of Berwyn is requesting authorization request sealed proposals to replace the dump body on M-18. 
This is a 2000 Sterling tandem axle dump truck and while performing maintenance last week we identified 
severe rusting in the inner dump body as indicated by the attached photos. By replacing this dump body, this 
truck will continue to be a quality front line vehicle for several more years. This will be funded from the 
Public Works budget. 

RespectfulJ:v 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

I Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749·4700 Fax: (708) 749.9503 www.betwyn.iI.gov 







The City of Berwyn 

October 9, 201 2 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 261h Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: 11 WC20958 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

Please put this item on the October 9,2012 agenda, authorizing the settlement ofthe above referenced 

matter for the total of $14, 191.22, based upon the City Council authority granted in Executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788.2567 www.berwyn.iI.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

October 9, 2012 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of BelWyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: 11 WC20959 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

Please put this item on the October 9,2012 agenda, authorizing the settlement of the above referenced 

matter for the total of $34,633.78, based upon the City Council authority granted in Executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn.i1.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

j~5 
Anthony T. Bertuca 

City Attorney 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

October 9, 2012 

Honorable Mayor, Robert 1. Lovero 

And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Berwyn and the Berwyn Park District for the 

Funding of Stonn Water Improvements at Proksa Park 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Enclosed please find the corrected version of the above noted agreement. In Section 3, of this 

document, the monetary figure was changed to $85,000 from $55,000. 

The Mayor's Office as well as the Law Department are requesting your concurrence in the approval of 

this Intergovernmental Agreement. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

ATB:kmc 

6700 West 26111 St.rccl Bel'wYIl, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 "ww.bcrwYII·il.gov 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BERWYN 
AND THE BERWYN PARK DISTRICT FOR THE FUNDING OF STORM 

WATER IMPROVEMENTS AT PROKSA PARK 

This Agreement entered into this day of , 2012 (the "Effective Date"), 
by and between the City of Berwyn, a municipal corporation ofthe County of Cook, State of 
Illinois, (the "City"), and the Berwyn Park District, a municipal corporation of the County of 
Cook, State of Illinois, (the "Park District"). 

WITN ESSETH: 
WHEREAS, the Park District is the owner of certain real estate of approximately 

13.33 acres, commonly known as Proksa Park, in the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, 
hereinafter referred to as "the Park"; and 

WHEREAS, there presently exists within the Park a storm water drainage system 
that discharges into the combined City storm sewer system; and 

WHEREAS , the eXisting storm water drainage and discharge system within the Park 
is deficient and in need of repair, upgrade and replacement; and 

WHEREAS, the Park District intends to design, construct, own and maintain certain 
of the storm water drainage improvements, consisting of a detention facility and associated 
drains and piping within the Park (the "Improvements") in conjunction with other drainage 
improvements and its improvement of the recreational facilities within the Park; and 

WHEREAS, the Improvements can be designed, sized, and constructed so as to 
reduce the rate and volume of storm water discharge into the City's existing storm water 
system, and help reduce the present potential for flooding in the residential areas around 
the Park; and 

WHEREAS, in order to encourage the Park District to design, size and construct the 
Improvements so as to reduce the potential for flooding in the residential areas around the 
Park and thereby provide a benefit to the City, the City is willing to make a financial 
contribution toward the Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest that the City and the Park District control storm 
water run-off into the area around the Park to the greatest extent financially and practically 
feasible; and 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to cooperate with one another, and take the 
necessary and appropriate steps to enable the project to be successfully completed; and 

WHEREAS, the Park District and City are authorized by Article 7. Section 10 of the 
Illinois Constitution and the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.) to 
jointly exercise, combine, or transfer any power. privilege or authority which may be 
Berwyn Park District & City of Berwyn Proksa Park Storm water Management Intergovernmental Agreement-
Page 1 



exercised by a unit of local government individually, and to enter into intergovernmental 
contracts for the performance of governmental services, activities and undertakings 
involving cooperative ventures between them. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, 
it is agreed by and between the parties, as follows: 

Section 1: Incorporation. The recitals set forth above are incorporated by 
reference into this Section 1 as material terms. 

Section 2: Design and Construction of Improvements. 

a. Within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date, the Park District will commission 
the design of the Improvements so as to include an underground storm water 
detention facility and associated drains, pipes, connections and other 
facilities, within the Park, sized to retain approximately 5,507 cubic feet 
(0.126 acre-feet) of water, and capable of maintaining a release of storm 
water into the City's storm sewer system through an outlet not to exceed six 
inches, and at a constant discharge rate not to exceed a projected 3-year 
storm rate. The design of the Improvements shall substantially conform to 
approved plans and specifications for the 2012 Proksa Park Improvements
prepared by Frank R. Novotny & Associates, dated May, 2012, on file with 
the Park District (the "Plans"). 

b. The Park District shall promptly notify the City of its receipt of the Plans from 
Novotny & Associates. The City and the Park District shall then have up to 
fourteen days to review and approve the Plans. If either party does not 
approve the Plans within said period, this Agreement shall become null and 
void. 

c. Within thirty (30) days after approval of the Plans by the City and the Park 
District, the Park District shall prepare and advertise bids for the construction 
of the Improvements. The Park District shall award the contract in 
accordance with Park District purchasing policies and applicable law, based 
on the lowest responsive bid by a responsible bidder; provided however, the 
Park District shall have the right to reject all bids if it determines that it is in 
the best public interest to do so. The bidding process shall be consistent 
with the bidding process employed by the City. 

Section 3: Cost Sharing. As between the City and the Park District, the Park 
District shall be responsible for the first eleven thousand dollars ($11,000.00) of the cost of 
the design and construction of the Improvements. The City shall be responsible for cost of 
the construction of the Storm Water Retention Improvements, provided the City's share of 
the cost shall not exceed eighty -five thousand dollars $85,000.00. The City shalt deliver 
its share of the final contract price to the Park District not less than seven (7) days before 
the final payment to the contractor is due, provided the Park District has expended all 
Berwyn Park District & City of Berwyn Proksa Park Storm Water Management Intergovernmental Agreement-
Page 2 



DCEO Grant funds appropriated for this project. 

Section 4: The parties further ag ree that during the term of this I ntergovemmental 
Agreement, and any extension(s) thereof, neither party will take any action which materially 
interferes with the proper operation and functioning of the Improvements. The City agrees 
to lend its technical knowledge and expertise in relation to future maintenance and possible 
expansion of the detention system. 

Section 5: Maintenance and Repair. 

a. The Park District shall all times during the term of this Agreement and any 
extensions thereof: 

(i) at its sole expense maintain the Improvements located within the Park 
and keep them in good and safe repair. so as to allow for the proper 
functioning of the Improvements, and so as to comply with all 
applicable state, federal and/or local rules, regulation, ordinances or 
statues applicable to storm water retention facilities, if any; and 

(ii) at its sole expense maintain and restore any turf and plantings 
disrupted as a result of the maintenance and repair of the 
Improvements within the Park. 

b. The City shall all times during the term of this Agreement and any extensions 
thereof: 

(i) at its sole expense maintain the storm water control facilities that 
interconnect with the Improvements and are located beyond the Park, 
including the storm sewers, inlet and outlet structures, and keep them 
in good and safe repair, so as to allow for the proper functioning of 
the Improvements, and so as to comply with all applicable state, 
federal and/or local rules, reg ulation, ordinances or statues applicable 
to storm water retention facilities, if any; and 

(ii) at its sale expense maintain and restore any turf and plantings 
disrupted as a result of the maintenance and repair of the storm 
water control facilities that interconnect with the Improvements and 
are located beyond the Park. 

Section 6: To the fullest extent permitted by law, each party to this Agreement shall 
protect, indemnify, save, defend and hold harmless the other party, including its officers, 
officials, employees, and agents, from and against any and all liabilities, obligations, 
claims, damages, penalties, causes of action. costs and expenses (including reasonable 
attorney and paralegal fees), which the other party and for which its officers. officials, 
employees, and agents may become obligated by reason of any accident, bodily injury, 
death of person, or loss of or damage to tangible property, arising indirectly or directly in 

Berwyn Park District & City of Berwyn Proksa Parl< Storm Water Management Intergovernmental Agreement
Page 3 



connection with or under, or as a result of this Agreement, but only to the extent such 
liability is caused by any negligent act or omission of the indemnifying party. 

Section 7: Notice. Notice to any party shall be in writing and shall be delivered J 

personally or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, 
addressed as follows: 

If to the City: 

Mayor 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26 th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

and 

Director of Public Works 
C tty of Berwyn 
6700 West 26 th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

If to the Park District: 

Executive Director 
Berwyn Park District 
3701 S. Scoville Avenue 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402 

or to such other address as any party may from time to time designate in a written notice to the 
other parties . 

Section 8: Miscellaneous. 

a. The term of this agreement shall be for a period of twenty-five (25) years 
from the Effective Date, unless extended by mutual written agreement 
authorized by the corporate authorities of both parties. 

b. This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefrt of the contracting 
parties, and nothing in this Agreement is intended, either expressly or 
impliedly. to provide any right or benefit of any kind whatsoever to any 
person or entity who in not a party to this Agreement. 

BeIWYn Park District & City of Berwyn Proksa Parle: Storm Water Management Intergovernmental Agreement -
Page 4 



c. The terms, conditions, and provisions of this Agreement shall be severable, and if 
any term, condition, or provision is found to be unenforceable for any reason 
whatsoever, the remaining terms, conditions, and provisions shall remain in full 
force and effect, unless one or both of the parties can no longer perform the 
Agreement. 

d. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Park District 
and the City with respect to the subject matter contained herein, and 
supersedes any and all prior understandings and/or agreements between the 
parties, whether written, oral, or otherwise. Any and all representations, 
agreements, promises and/or understandings not expressly set forth herein 
are hereby nUll, void, and of no legal effect. 

e. Both parties represent that they have taken all actions required of the City and 
the Park District for the authorization and execution of this Agreement. 

Berwyn Park District City of Berwyn 

By: By: 

ATTEST: ________ __ ATIEST: 

Berwyn Park District & City of Berwyn Proksa Park Storm Water Management Intergovernmental Agreement -
Page 5 



The City of Berwyn Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

October 9, 2012 

Honorable Mayor, Robert J. Lovero 

And Members of the Berwyn City COWlcil 

Re: An Ordinance Amending Chapter 888, Section 888 .06, of the Codified Ordinances Regarding 

Transfers Exempt from Tax for the City of Berwyn, County of Cook, State of Illinois 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I am sUbmitting the attached Ordinance for your consideration. The Ordinance as amended will clear up 

any confusion that existed when a property transfer involved a goverrunental body. 

The Mayor's Office as well as the Law Department and the Collector's Office are requesting your 

concurrence in the approval of this Ordinance. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

ATB:kmc 

6700 West 26111 SlICet BCrW}l1, Illinois 60402-0701 Tctcphollc: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (70R) 788-2567 www.hcrW}11-il.gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 888, SECTION 888.06, 

OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES REGARDING TRANSFERS 

EXEMPT FROM TAX FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF 

COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 
CESAR A. SAN TOY 

THEODOREJ.POLAsHEK 
RAFAEL AVILA 

NORA LAURETO 
Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and the City Clerk of the City of Berwyn. illinois on 
October 10,2012 



ORDINANCE 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 888, SECTION 888.06, OF THE 
CODIFIED ORDINANCES REGARDING TRANSFERS EXEMPT FROM 
TAX FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF 
ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local government 

as is provided by Article V 11, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970 and, as such, may 

exercise various powers and perform numerous functions pertaining to its government and 

affairs in any manner not otherwise prohibited by law; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council (collectively, the "Corporate 

Authorities") have determined that it is in the best interests of the City and its residents to 

limit the number of transactions exempt from the obligation to pay transfer taxes; and 

WHEREAS, to ensure that proper policies and procedures are followed, the Corporate 

Authorities have determined that it is necessary for the public health, safety and welfare to 

amend the Codified Ordinances (the "Code") to establish procedures regarding the foregoing; 

and 

WHEREAS, based upon the foregoing, the Corporate Authorities have determined 

that it is necessary, advisable and in the best interests of the City and its residents to amend 

Chapter 888, Section 888.06, of the Code as set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the City Council of 

the City of Berwyn, County of Cook, State of Illinois, in the exercise of the City's home rule 

powers, as follows: 

Section 1. The statements set forth in the preambles to this Ordinance are found to 

be true and correct and are incorporated into this Ordinance as if set forth in full. 

2 



Section 2. Chapter 888, Section 888.06, of the Code [s hereby amended as 

follows: 

Subject to the requirements of § 888.04. the following transfers are exempt from the 
tax imposed by this chapter: 

(A) Transfers involving real property acquired by ef from any governmental body; 
acquired from any corporation, society, association, foundation or institution 
organized and operated exclusively for charitable, religious or educational 
purposes; or acquired by any international organization not subject to local taxes 
under applicable law; notwithstanding the foregoing. in the event the federal 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is the seller of the real 
property being transferred. then the purchaser. grantee. assignee or other 
transferee shall be responsible for paying the transfer tax imposed by Section 
888.03 of the Berwyn Real Property Transfer Tax Ordinance. 

Section 3. The officers, employees and/or agents of the City shall take all action 

necessary or reasonably required to carry out, give effect to and consummate the amendment 

contemplated by this Ordinance and shall take all action necessary in conformity therewith. 

The officers, employees and/or agents of the City are specifically authorized and directed to 

draft and disseminate any and all necessary forms to be utilized in connection with the 

amendments contemplated by this Ordinance. 

Section 4. All prior actions of the City's officials. employees and agents with 

respect to the subject matter of this Ordinance are hereby expressly ratified. 

Section 5. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, 

and should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law, 

statute or regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be excluded and 

deemed inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for herein, and all other 

provisions shall remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect. 

Section 6. All ordinances, resolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof, in 

contlict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded. 

3 



Section 7. This Ordinance shall be effective ten (10) calendar days after a full, 

true and complete copy of this Ordinance is published in pamphlet form as provided by the 

[I\inois Municipal Code, as amended. 

4 



ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, County of Cook, State of 

Illinois on this cjh day of October 2012, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED this 9th day of October 2012. 

ArrEST: 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

5 

ABSENT 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

PRESENT 



The City of Berwyn 

5-1 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: October 10,2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: Authorization to request sealed bids for the supply and installation of 12 inch water 
valves on Cermak Road. 

The City of Berwyn Public Works Department is requesting authorization to request sealed proposals to 
supply and install between six and eight water valves for the 12 inch watermain on Cermak Road. This 
summer we experienced a substantial watennain break on Cermak road near Harlem A venue. While 
attempting to shut down the main for repair, I discovered there are no shut off valves on this watermain from 
Harlem Avenue to Oak Park Avenue. Staffhad to turn off over twenty valves to reduce the water flow so the 
main could be repaired. This project allows the ability to provide an uninterrupted supply of water to more 
residents and businesses in the event that another shut down is needed. In addition it allows repairs to the 
system to be completed more quickly and with less inconvenience to the business and residential community. 
This project is funded from Cermak TIF Public Works Projects. 

Recommended Action; Authorize the Public Works Director to seek sealed bids for the supply and 
installation of water valves for Cermak Rd. 

Respectfully, 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

I Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749-9503 www.berwyn-il.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

October 9, 2012 

To: Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: 2012 Holiday Decoration RFP 

Dear Mayor and Council: 

Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations Manager 

Attached is a copy of the proposed 2012 Holiday Decoration Request for Proposal (RFP). The scope is 
similar to last year's with the only noteworthy change being made to Roosevelt Road's design. With the 
new streetscape completed, we will be wrapping every conunercial pole in garland and ribbon. 

Upon your approval, I will publish the RFP and administer the bidding process. The Ogden, Depot and 
Roosevelt TIF districts will be the respective funding source for this project; Cermak's decorations will 
be paid for out of the City's General Fund. All expected costs have been budgeted for. 

Recommendation: Approve aod issue the attached RFP. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

7~~ 
Evan K. Summers 

Project Operations Manager 

6700 Wcst26'b Street BelWyn. Illinois 60402·070 I Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-il.goy 



REOUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

2012 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, IL 

NOTICE TO PROPOSERS: Sealed Proposals will be received at the Office of the City Clerk, 
until the time and date specified below, for: 

HOLIDAY LIGHT DECORATIONS 

RFP packets are available at City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 
60402. 

ADDRESS PROPOSALS TO: "Attention of the City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 6700 W. 26'" 
Street, Berwyn IL 60402", on or before the bid opening local time and date specified below. 
Proposals shall be sealed and clearly marked on the front "Proposal for Holiday De1:orations" 
FAXED PROPOSALS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

PROPOSALS ARE DUE NO LATER THAN: 1:00 pm, on October 17,2012. Proposers shall 
submit four (4) copies of their proposal. 

The RFP process shall following the timeline laid out below. 

The City is not responsible for delays occasioned by the U.S. Postal Service, the intemal mail 
delivery system of the City, or any other means of delivery employed by the bidder. Similarly, the 
City is not responsible for, and will not open, any bid responses which are received later than the 
date and time stated above. 

QUESTIONS: All questions and clarifications regarding this Request for Proposal must be 
submitted no later than October 16,2012 bye-mailing or calling the following City 
Representative: 

TJMELINE: 

Evan K. Swnmers 
Project Operations Manager 

City of Berwyn 
esununers@cLberwyn.il.us 

(708) 749-6541 

Issuance of RFP October 9, 2012 
Ouestions Due October 16 2012 
PropOsals Due - 1 :OOpm October 17 2012 
Open Bids - 2:00pm October 17 2012 
Award Contract October 23 2012 
Begin Decoration Install November 14, 2012 
Complete Decoration Install November 21,2012 
Be...&in Decoration Removal January 2 2013 
Com"'p1ete Decoration Removal JanWlf'/ 5 2013 



INDEX: 
Section I 
Section II 
Section III 
Section IV 
Section V 

Request for Proposals 
Specific Conditions and Instructions to this Proposal 
General Conditions and Instructions to Proposers 
Company References 
Company Information & Signature Sheet 

2 



SECTION II SEPqFIC CONDITION AND INSTRUCTIONS TO THIS PROPOSAL 

A. SCQPE: 

The City of Berwyn is soliciting proposals from qualified professional firms to provide Holiday 
Outdoor Light Decorations for a period beginning in accordance with the aforementioned 
timeline. The successful vendor will provide the light decorations and mounting hardware needed 
to decorate street light poles as described in Attachment A. 

The holiday decorations must be new. All decorations and lighting must be in accordance with 
the aforementioned timeline and removed in accordance with the aforementioned time line. 

B. PROPOSAL REOUIREMENTS: 

t. If any bidder is in doubt as to the intent or meaning of any part of this Request for 
Proposal, the bidder must e-mail or call the City Representative no later than specified in 
the notice for proposals 

2. Bidders are expected to fully inform themselves as to the conditions, requirements and 
specifications before SUbmitting a proposal. The submission of a proposal by a vendor 
implies the vendor's acceptance of the terms and conditions herein, unless otherwise 
stated. The vendor selected shall constitute this document (RFP) as binding and shall hold 
the full force of contractual obligations. 

3. The proposer is responsible for all costs related to the preparation of this proposal. 

4. Any cost associated with the delivery and installation of the Holiday Light Decorations 
not specifically set forth in this Request for Proposal will be the responsibility of the 
vendor, and will be deemed included in the fees and charges bid herein. 

5. The format of the vendor's proposal must be consistent with the format of the 
specifications listed. 

6. Proposed pricing and/or percentage discount shall be finn from the beginning date of the 
signed purchase order. 

7. All prices/discounts shall be F.O.B. destination and shall include all charges that may be 
imposed in fulfilling the terms and conditions of the contract. 

8. The City is in no way restricted from ordering Holiday Light Decorations from other 
vendors as needed. The following shall be deemed necessary for a successful bid: 

a. This proposal must be summarized in letter form on the vendor's letterhead 
stationary. The letter must be signed by an officer of the vendor or a designated agent 
empowered to bind the firm in the contract offer. Acceptance or exception to the 
City's terms must be noted in the letter. 

b. A complete description and specifications of the decoration unit(s) including 
mounting hardware and length of connecting cord. 

c. At least (3) references from companies or agencies that have purchased the proposed 
decorations from your company. The company's name and address, a contact name, 

3 



title and phone number, must be included with the reference information (Section 
IV). 

d. A completed and signed Company Infonnation & Signature Sheet (Section V); 
delivery infonnation must also be completed in this section. 

NOTE: Proposers are required to submit the required information listed above. The aty reserves 
the right to reject proposals that the City considers incomplete due to the omission of the required 
information. 

C. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS: 

1. Professional wonananship shall meet or exceed existing industry standards. 

2. Unless otherwise specified, the vendor shall unconditionally guarantee the materials and 
workmanship of all holiday light decorations. If any defects or signs of deterioration are 
noted which in the City's opinion are due to faulty workmanship or material, the vendor, 
upon notification and at the expense of the vendor, shall replace the holiday decorations 
(wilhin seven (7) business days) to the complete satisfaction of the City. The replacement 
of the holiday decorations shall be made only at such time as shall be designated by the 
City as least detrimental to the operation of City business. 

Reeardless of any statement to the contrary. the vendor agrees that ImpUed 
warranty of merchantablHty and fitness for a specific purpose In not disclaimed. 

3. Proposers shall guarantee delivery in accordance with the delivery requirements 
referenced in Section II., A Scope. 

4. Failure of the vendor to provide corrunodities within the time specified, unless 
extended/accepted in writing by the City, or failure to replace rejected commodities when 
so directed by the City shall constitute delivery failure. When such failure occurs, the 
City reserves the right to cancel or adjust the contract, whichever is in the best interest of 
the City. In either event, the City may purchase in the open market commodities of 
comparable worth to replace the articles rejected or not delivered. On all such purchases, 
the vendor shall reimburse the City, within reasonable time specified by the city for any 
expense incurred is not cancelled, such purchases shall be deducted from the contract 
quantities. The City reserves the right to reject commodities delivered which do not meet 
specifications, or are substandard in quality. subject to an adjustment in price to be 
determined by the City. 

5. The Vendor shall be responsible for any commodities covered by this contract until 
delivery and installation is completed at the designated point. In addition, the vendor 
shall bear all risk for rejected commodities after written notice of rejection. Rejected 
commodities shall be replaced by and at the expense of the vendor after written 
nob fication of rejection. 

Upon Vendor's failure to replace commodities within seven (7) working days after the 
date of notification, the City may return the rejected commodities to the vendor at the 
vendor's risk and expense, or the City may dispose of them as its own property. 

4 



6. Final inspection of commodities shall be conclusive except as regards to latent defects, 
fraud, or such gross mistakes that amount to fraud. Final inspection and acceptance or 
rejection of the commodities shall be made within a reasonable time after delivery, but 
failure to inspect or reject commodities shall not impose liability on the City ifsuch 
conunodities are not in accordance with the specification. All commodities delivered to 
the City shall be accepted subject to inspection and physical count. 

D. CONTRACT AWARD: 

l. The vendor's proposal shall be complete to be considered for contract award. 

2. The City reserves the right to qualify, accept or reject any or all vendors and accept any 
proposal deemed to be in the best interest of the City. The City of Berwyn reserves the 
right to accept or reject any or all proposals and to waive irregularities or technicalities in 
any proposal when in the best interest of the City . The City of Berwyn reserves the right 
to accept or reject any exception taken by the vendor to the terms and conditions of the 
request for proposals. 

3. Consideration may be given to, but not limited to, delivery time, the proposed Holiday 
Light Decoration, warranty/prodUCt, reliability & functionality/product availability, 
references, delivery time, and special pricing & volume discounts. 

4. Award, ifmade, shall be in the form ofa Purchase Order. This RFP shall serve as binding 
guidance in conjunction of the Purchase Order. The terms and conditions in this RFP 
shall carry forward into any contract. The submittal of a purchase order be used as proof 
of acceptance of these terms. 

E. EVALUATION PROCESS: 

Each proposal submitted stands alone and will be evaluated on its own merits in terms of meeting 
the City's requirements and terms and conditions, pricing, and overall responsiveness to the 
Request for Proposal. A City representative or official may conduct discussions with any offeror 
that submits an acceptable or potentially acceptable proposal. Offerors shall be accorded fair and 
equal treatment with respect to any opportunity for discussion and revision of proposals. During 
the course of the discussions, the evaluation committee shall not disclose any information derived 
from one proposal to any other offeror. The City representative reserves the right to request the 
offeror to provide additional information during this process. 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND INSTRUC110NS: 

The above conditions and instructions clarify this specific proposal document, but are in addition to 
the attached GENERA.L CONDITONS AND INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS (Section III). 

5 



SECTION HI 
GENERAL CONDITIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS 

The general rules and conditions which follow apply to all proposals issued by the City, unless otherwise 
specified. Proposers or their authorized agents are expected to fully infonn themselves as to the 
conditions, requirements, and specifications before submitting proposals; failure to do so shall be at the 
proposer's own risk. 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP): is defined as a request for an offer, by one party to another, of 
tenns and conditions with reference to some work or undertaking. 

This document constitutes a REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL, and is thus a solicitation for responses. 
Conversely, this REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL is NOT a bid and is not governed by state or federal 
bidding requirements. 

Moreover, any acceptance ofa proposal shall NOT result in a binding contract between the City and the 
proposer, but instead will simply enable negotiations to take place which may eventually result in a 
detailed and refined agreement or contract between the proposer and the City. 

"Proposal date" as referenced herein shall mean the local date and time specified in the proposal 
documents. 

A. CONDITIONS FOR PROPOSING 

I. CQMPLETENESS/AUTHORIZATION OF PROPOSAL. Proposer shall supply all 
infonnation and submittals required by the proposal documents to constitute a proposal. 
The proposal shall clearly state the legal name, address, telephone number, and fax 
number of the proposer. The proposal shall be signed above the typed or printed. name 
and title of the signer. The signer shall have the legal authority to bind the proposer to 
proposal. 

2. ADDRESSING OF PROPOSAL. Unless otherwise specified, faxed proposals will not 
be accepted. Proposal shall be submitted in a sealed envelope clearly marked on the front 
with proposal number and due date, and unless otherwise specified, addressed to: 

City Clerk's Office 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W 26Lh Street 
Berwyn IL 60402 

3. PROPOSAL DEADLINE. Proposer shall be responsible for taking whatever measures 
are necessary to ensure that the proposal reaches the office of the City Clerks on or before 
the local time and date specified. The City shall not be responsible for, and may not 
consider, any late proposal, amendment thereto, and request for withdrawal of proposal 
received after the date specified. Proposals received after the time and date specified on 
the Request for Proposal will not be opened and will not be considered for award. 

A written request for withdrawal ofa proposal or any part thereof may be granted, 
provided the request is received in writing by the City prior to specified proposal date. 

6 



4. PRQPQSALS BINDING 60 DA YS. Unless otherwise specified, all fonnal proposals 
submitted shall be binding for sixty (60) days following proposal date, unless the 
proposer(s), at the City's request agrees in writing to an extension. 

5. COMPETENCY OF PROPOSER. No proposal may be accepted from or contract 
awarded to any person, finn or corporation who is in arrears or in default to the City of 
Berwyn upon any debt or contract. Prior failure of a proposer to perform faithfully on any 
previous contract or work for the City may be grounds for rejection. The proposer, if 
requested, shall present evidence of per fonnance ability and possession of necessary 
facilities, pecuniary resources and adequate insurance to comply with the terms of these 
proposal documents; such evidence shall be presented within a specified time and to the 
satisfaction of the City. 

6. COLLUSIVE PROPOSING. The Proposer certifies that the proposal is made without 
any previous understanding, agreement or connection with any person, ftrm, or 
corporation making a proposal for the same project, without prior knowledge of 
competitive prices, and that the proposal is in all respects fair, without outside control, 
collusion, fraud or otherwise illegal action. 

B. INSURANCE 

1. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. 
follows: 

The successful proposer shall provide insurance as 

a. Certificate oflnsurauce; Cancellation of Modification 

(I) . Before commencing work, the Proposer shall submit to the City for approval a 
Certificate ofInsurance meeting the requirements specified herein, to be in effect for the 
full contract period. 

(2). The Proposer shall notify the City in writing at least thirty (30) calendar days prior to 
any change or cancellation of said policy of policies. 

(3). Cancellation or modification of said policy or policies shall be considered just cause 
for the City of Berwyn to immediately cancel the contract and/or halt work on the 
contact, and to withhold payment for any work perfonnance on the contract. 

b. Minimum Coverage 

(1). Any policy or policies of ins\n'a1lce purchased by the Proposer to satisfy their responsibilities under 
the proposal shall include contractual liability coverage, and shall be in the following type and minimum 
amounts: 

Informal Project specs: Class [(under SlM) 
Type of Coverage 

a Comprehensive General Liability 
(I) Bodily Injury & Property Damage 

Each 
Qccurrence 

$500,000 

Aggregate 

$1,000,000 

7 



b. Automobile Liability 

(I) Bodily Injury & Property Damage 

Combined 
Single Limit 

$500,000 

c. Worker's Compensation Insurance as required by II1inois state law. 

The City requires that the Contractor's Insurance carrier be A-rated or better by A.M. Best. 

The City requires that the Contractor's Insurance camer be A rated or better by AM. Best. 

WHEN ADDITIONALLY REQUIRED: 
Errors & Omissions $500,000 
Fidelity Bond (minimum) $ 50,000 

c. Hold Harmless: Endorsement ReguJred 

(1). The Proposer, including their subcontractor, employees, representatives or agents, shall indemnify, 
defend and hold harmless the City of Berwyn and its officers, employees, and agents from any and all 
liability, loss, cost, damage and expense (including reasonable attorney's fees and court cost) resulting 
from, arising out of, or incurred by reason of any claims, actions or suits based upon or alleging bodily 
injury including death, or property damage rising out of or resulting from the Proposer's operations under 
this document. 

(2). Proposer is not, and shall not be deemed to be, an agent or employee of the City of Berwyn 

(3). Responsibility for Damage Claims - Notwithstanding the above, it is specifically agreed between the 
parties executing this contract that is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of the contract 
documents to create in the public or any member thereof a thiTd party beneficiary hereunder, or to 
authorize anyone not a party to this contract. It is understood that no subcontractor is a third party 
beneficiary to any contract between the Contracting Authority and prime contractor. Nothing in any 
special provision or any supplemental specification shall be construed as eliminating or superseding the 
requirements of this section. 

d. Additional Insurance Requirements 

Owner's Insurance shall not include coverage for loses or damage caused by the negligent act or 
omissions of Contractor of Subcontractors, or for damage to material or equipment while under the 
control of or stored by Contractor prior to installation or prior to inclusion of such material or equipment 
in construction. Contractor shall maintain appropriate insurance for such risks or occurrences. 

Contractor shall be responsible for the owner's deductible on the owner's builder's risk. 

C. SPECIFICATIONS 

I. FORMAL SPECIFICATIONS. The proposer shall abide by and comply with the true 
intent of the specifications (i.e., not take advantage of any unintentional error or 
omission). Whenever mention herein is made of a service to be provided in accordance 
with laws, ordinances, etc., shall be construed as the minimum requirements of the 
specifications. 

8 



2. PRQPOSED ALTERNATE. When an item is identified in the bid docwnent by a 
manufacture's name or catalog number, it is understood that the bidder proposes to 
furnish the commodity and/or service so identified by the City unless the bidder 
specifically proposes an alternate. In bidding on a proposed alternate, the bidder shall 
clearly state on his/her bid exactly what he/she proposes to furnish, and forward with 
hislher bid, a complete description of the proposed alternate, including brand, model 
number, drawings perfonnance and test date, references, and any other infonnation 
necessary for a complete evaluation. Bidder shall include a statement setting forth any 
charges in other materials, equipment, or other work which would be required by 
incorporation of the proposed alternate. The burden of proof of the merit of the proposed 
alternate rests upon the proposer. 

The City's decision to approve or disapprove of a proposed alternate shall be final. 

3. QUALIFICATIONS, CREDENTIALS AND REFERENCES. The proposer shall 
provide a description of qualification, credentials, experience, and resources as they relate 
to provision of the proposal. The proposer shall also provide a list of clients for whom 
similar work has been performed within the last two years, including the finn , contact 
person, address, and phone number of each contract person. 

4. ADDENDUM TO SPECIFICATIQNS. Any substantive interpretation, correction or 
change of the proposal documents shall be made within addendum. Interpretation, 
corrections or changes of the proposal docmnents made in any other manner shall not be 
binding. Such interpretations, corrections or changes shall not be relied upon by proposer. 
Any addenda. shall be issued by the City within a reasonable time prior to the proposal 
date. 

D. SECTION OF FIRM 

1. REJECTION OF PROPOSALS. The City reserves the right to accept or reject any or 
all proposals, to waive irregularities and technicalities, and to request resubmission. The 
city also reserves the right to reject a similar nature, or proposal from a proposer who, 
investigation shows, is not in a position to satisfactorily and timely perform the contract. 

2. SELECTION. The City desires to enter into negotiations and ultimately reach an 
agreement with a Proposer who demonstrates the best combination of attributes to 
conduct the project, and who also negotiates a project cost with the City that is fair and 
reasonable. The City may conduct discussions with any proposer who has submitted a 
proposal to detennine qualifications, for further consideration. Since the initial review by 
the City will be deemed preliminary in nature, the document and process will be deemed 
confidential until such time as the successful proposer is selected. Criteria for selection 
will include but not limited to: 

• 

• 
• 

• 

Ability to provide the type and quality of service that best meets the needs of the 
City. 
Organization, size, management and structure of the finn to provide service. 
Experience and qualifications of the persons with supervisory and management 
assignments, especially relating to similar work assignments. 
Satisfactory reference checks of clients on similar projects. 

9 



• Previous and existing compliance with laws and ordinances relating to contracts 
with the City and to the proposer's employment practices. 

• Whether the proposer is in arrears to the City, in dept on a contract or is a 
defaulter on a surety or other agreement with the City. 

• If a reasonable doubt arises as to proposer's solvency, the City reserves the right 
to require financial infonnation sufficient to show solvency . 

• Cost estimate; the City is not requires to accept the proposal with the lowest cost 
estimate. 

On~e the City has reached an agreement with the Proposer, a purchase order will be issued to the 
selected vendor. The purchase order will define the conditions of the contract between the City and 
the contractor selected to recehle the award; this document shall serve as guJdance snd is 
considered ~ontr.actually binding on~e the Purchase Order has been sIgned. 

3. CORRECTIONS TO SUBMITIED PROPQSALS. Any changes that are made to this 
proposal using correction fluid, writing utensils, etc. before submission must be dated and 
initialed in each area that a change is made. 

4. PRICING REQUIREMENTS. All pricing submitted by the bidder shall be 
indicated in both words and figures. (Ex. $200.00, two hundred dollars). 

5. PRESENTATIONS. When required and based on evaluation of proposals 
submitted, the City may select finalists who will be required to participate in 
interviews, including key personnel designated for the proposal, and to make 
presentations regarding their qualifications and their ability to furnish the required 
service to best serve the needs of the city. 
Formal presentations will be scored and evaluated by the Public Works Director who will 
make a recommendation to the City Council for final approval . Nothing in the proposal 
can obligate the City to enter into a contract. 

6. LOCAL PURCHASES. Unless otherwise specified, cost and other considerations being 
equal, local firms shall be given first consideration for the project. The City of Berwyn 
encourages and appreciates the use of local labor, product and services. 

7. ERRORS IN PROPOSAL. Any ambiguity in any proposal as a result of 
omission, error, lack of clarity or non-compliance by the proposer with 
specifications, instructions and conditions shall be construed in the light most 
favorable to the City. Changes in proposals shall be initialed and dated. 

E. GENERAL CONTRACT PROVISIONS 

1. CONIRACf AWARD. Upon City's selection and satisfactory between City and Proposer 
on the work to be performed, a written award in the form ofa Purchase Order, contract 
or other instrument shall result in binding contract The contract shall be on fonns 
provided by the City; or if the proposer's contract document is used, the City reserves the 
right to modify and document to conform to the request for proposal and to do so in the 
light most favorable to the City. 

2. INSURANCE. Current Certificate ofInsurance in the amounts specified shall be 
on file with the City before wod<: can commence. 

10 



3. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS. A contract shall be deemed valid only to the extent for 
appropriations available to each project The City's extended obligation on these contracts, 
which envision extended funding through successive fiscal periods, shall be contingent upon 
actual appropriation for the following fiscal year. 

4. CONTRACT ALTERATIONS. No alterations or variables in the terms of a contact shall 
be valid or binding upon the City unless authorized in writing by both parties. 

5. SUBLETIING OF CONTRACT. Proposer shall not assign, transfer, convey, sublet or 
otherwise dispose of the contract or their right, title or interest therein, or their power to 
execute such contract to any other person, finn or corporation without the prior written 
consent of the City, but in no case shall such consent relieve the Proposer from their 
obligations, or change the terms of the contract 

6. CONTRACT PERIOD. Contract shall remain in force for the full specified 
period and until all services have been satisfactorily delivered and accepted 
and thereafter until all requirements and conditions shall be met, unless: 

a. Extended upon written authorization of the city and accepted by contractor, for a 
period negotiated and agreed upon by both parties, when in the best interest of the 
City . 

b. TellTlinated due to the default, as described below. 

7. DEFAULT. The Contract may be cancelled or annulled by the City in whole or in part 
by written notice of default to the Proposer upon non-perfonnance, violation of contract 
tenns, delivery failure, bankruptcy or insolvency, or the making of an assignment for the 
benefit of creditoJ1). Tbe City reserves the right to grant Contractor a specified cure period 
of during which to cure or remedy the default, which cure period shall be included in the 
written notice to default. If default is not cured within the specified time, City reserves 
the right, but is not obligated to, extend the cure period or City may deem the contract 
tenninated without further notice. Lack of knowledge by the contractor will in no way be 
cause for rei ief from responsi bility. 

8. INDEMNITY. The Proposer shall indemnify, defend and hold hannless the City of 
Berwyn and its officers, employees and agents from any and all liability, loss, cost, 
damage, and expense (including reasonable attorney's fee and court costs) resulting from, 
arising out of, or incurred by reason of any claims, actions, or suits based upon or 
alleging bodily injury including death, or property damage rising out of or resulting from 
Proposer's operations under this Contract, whether such operations be by the Contractor 
or by any Subcontractor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by either. 

Proposer is not, and shall not be deemed to be, an agent or employee of the City of 
Berwyn 

Proposer further agrees to: 

a. Save the City, its agents and employees hannless from liability of any nature or kind 
for the use of any copyright or uncopyright composition, secret process, patented or 

11 



unpatented invention, article or appliance of which the Proposer is not the patentee, 
assignee, licensee or owner, furnished or used in the performance of the contract. 

b. Obtain all pennits and licenses required by city, state and federal governments and 
pay all related fees. The Proposer shall also comply with all laws, ordinances, rules 
and regulations of the City, State of Illinois and the Federal Government including 
the Prevailing Wage Act 

9. NON DISCRIMINATION. Proposer shall not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment or any member of the public because of race, color, creed, 
religion, national ongin, sex, sexual statement, or otherwise commit an unfair 
employment practice. Proposer further agrees that this non-discriminatory agreement 
shall be incorporated by the Proposer in all contracts entered into with suppliers of 
commodities and/or services, contractors and subcontractors, and all labor organizations 
furnishing skilled, unskilled and craft union skilled labor, or who may perfonn any such 
labor or services in colU1ection with this contract. 

F. PAYMENT PROVISIONS 

I. PAYMENT TERMS. Payment may be made only after inspection and acceptance 
by the using department. Payment of balances shaH be made only after approval and 
final acceptance by the City. 

2. INVOICING. Following acceptance of each payment tenn, payment shall be made 
within thirty (30) calendar days from receipt of itemized invoice. Before the City will 
pay any invoice, the invoice must include a detailed description of all charges, the 
proposal number, department name, dollar amount, quantity of hours worked, and 
any other pertinent information. All reimbursable expenses must 
be accompanied by a copy of the vendor's receipt Submit invoice in duplicate to: 

Ci ty 0 f Berwyn 
Project Operations Manager 
6700 W . 26~1 Street 
BeIW}'ll IL 60402 

3. WITHHOLDING PAYMENT. Consideration for withholding payment shall 
include faulty materials, or woriananship, failure to meet delivery deadlines, and 
liens that have been filed, or evidence indicating a possible filing of claims. In aH 
cases, regulations and limitation imposed by the Federal Government 

4. TAXES. The City of Berwyn is exempt from all Federal, State of Illinois and other 
State Taxes on the purchase of commodities and services used by the City of Berwyn 
within the State of Illinois. The Finance Department shall provide tax exemption 
certification to out-of-state taxes imposed on purchases of commodities and/or 
services which are which are used within another state are applicable and subject to 
payment. 

12 



Contractors and subcontractors shall pay alllegaUy required sales, consumer and use 
taxes on all commodities and/or services purchased or rented to complete their 
contract. 

If a contractor, subcontractor, or builder is to use building materials, supplies, and 
equipment in the petfonnance of a construction contract with a designated exempt 
entity, the person shall pw-chase such items of tangible personal property without 
liability for the tax if such property will be used in the perfonnance of the 
construction contract and a purchasing agent authorization letter and an exemption 
certificate, issued by the designated exempt entity, are presented to the retailer. 

13 



SECTION IV REFERENCES 

The vendor must complete the required reference infonnation listed below. The vendor must provide at 
least three (3) references from companies or agencies that have purchased the proposed holiday light 
decorations from your company. The company's name and address, a contact name, title, and phone 
number, must be included with the reference infonnation. 

1. Company Name: 

Company Address: 

Company Contact: 

Title of Contact: 

Phone Number: ---------------------------------

2. Company Name: 

Company Address: 

Company Contact: 

Title of Contact: 

Phone Nwnber: _____________________________ _ 

3. Company Name: 

Company Address: 

Company Contact: 

Title of Contact: 

Phone Nwnber: _____________________________ ___ 

Note: Additional reference may be included with the vendor's proposal. 

14 



SECfION V COMPANY INFORMATION & SIGNATURE SHEET 

Vendors must include with their submitted proposal this completed and signed Company 
Information & Signature Sheet and a price lilt for the proposed Holiday Light Decorations 
required for thIs contrsct. 

The undersigned bidder, having examined and detennined the scope of this Request for Proposal, 
herby proposes to supply and delivery the proposed commodities as described in the proposal 
documents al the prices set forth within. 

The undersigned bidder states that this bid is made in confonnity with the specifications and 
qualifications contained herein. In the event that there are any discrepancies or differences 
between any conditions of the vendor's proposal and the Request for Proposal prepared by the 
City of Berwyn, and the City's Request for Proposal shall prevail. 

The undersigned bidder certifies that this proposal is made in good faith and without collusion or 
connection with any other persona or persons associated with the project 

Delivery: Upon receipt ofa purchase order from the City of Berwyn, the vendor guarantees 
delivery of the proposed Holiday Light Decoration by installation date. 

Name of Finn: 

Authorized Representati ve: 

Signature of Representative: 

Title of Authorized Representative: 

Address: 

City/State/Zip: 

Phone Number. 

Fax Number: 

Website Address: 

Date Signed: 

Addenda Form: 
The undersigned herby acknowledges receipt of the following applicable addenda: 

Addenda Number Date 

15 



PROPOSAL PRICES 

2012 

AREAl 

AREA II 

AREA III 

AREA IV 

UNIT COST 
• 36" Outdoor Double Faced Wreaths Decorated Unlit Roping: _ _ _____ _ 

• 36" Unlit Natural Balsam Wreaths with Red Bows and Roping: _______ _ 

• 36" Natural Balsam Wreaths with Red Bows and Roping: _________ _ 

• Additional Large Red Bows: _____ ..:/"""e=ac""h::....-___________ _ 
• Additional Roping: _____ ..:/""'p~er:....fi'""OQ""'t ....... _____________ _ 

Signature: 

Name of Contact 

Company Address: 

Company Contact: 

Title of Contact 

Phone Number. -----------------

Date: 

16 



A IT ACHMENT A 

The contractor is required to supply all brackets and decorations, where specified by the City of 
Berwyn. The contractor is responsible for installation, maintenance and removal of decorations. 

The decorations are to be installed and removed by the dates found in the aforementioned 
timeline. The contract will cover a one year period. 

AREAl ROOSEVELT ROAD 
Harlem Avenue to Ridgeland Avenue 
South Side of Roosevelt Road 
West side of Ridgeland Avenue 
East side of Harlem 

(55) Commercial poles to be decorated with unlit balsam roping with red ribbon; every pole. 

AREAll CERMAK ROAD 
Harlem Avenue to Lombard Avenue 
Both sides of Cermak Road 
East side of Harlem Avenue 
West side of Lombard Avenue 

(38) Commercial poles to be decorated with 36" unlit natural balsam wreaths with large red bows 
and unlit balsam roping with red ribbon; alternating ever other pole. 
(6\) Ornamental poles on Cermak Road, Lombard Avenue to Home Avenue to be decorated with 
36" outdoor single-faced wreath mounted flush to the pole and facing the street decorated with 
unlit balsam roping with red ribbon; alternating every other pole. 

AREArn OGDEN AVENUE 
Harlem Avenue to Lombard Avenue 
Both sides of Ogden Avenue 
West side of Lombard Avenue 
East side of Harlem Avenue 

(80) Commercial poles to be decorated with large red bows and unlit balsam roping with red 
ribbon. 

17 



AREA IV DEPOT DISTRlCT 
Windsor Avenue - Harlem Avenue to Ridgeland Avenue 
(East side of Harlem Avenue) 
Stanley Avenue - Harlem Avenue to Ridgeland A venue 
(East side of Harlem Avenue) 
Oak Park Avenue - 32nd Street to 3411

' Street 
(both sides of Oak Park Avenue) 
Grove Avenue - 32Hd Street to 34lh Street 
(both sides of Grove Avenue) 

• (68) Commercial poles decorated with 36" natural balsam wreaths with large red bows 
and unlit balsam roping with red ribbon; every comer pole. 

• (44) Platform decorative poles to be decorated with large red bows and unlit balsam 
roping with red ribbon. 

Notes: 
• Roping should be wound on wire center from under the banner anns to the ground. 
• Prospective bidders are encouraged to visit Berwyn to ascertain a visual scope of the project. 

Unit Cost Pricing: 
While the individual pole counts are assumed accurate, there may be slight deviations. To 
account for this, bidders are asked to submit unit costs for material. Unit costs pricing should 
include time and materials. Additional material requirements should be cleared through the City's 
representative. 

18 



Appendix 
• Typical commercial pole decorated with unlit balsam roping with red ribbon: 

• Typical commercial pole decorated with 36" natural balsam wreath with large red bow and unlit 
balsam roping with red ribbon: 

19 



Appendix (continued) 

• Typical large red bow: 

(24" flocked bow) 

20 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
67()O W,,;;t 26'" Stl'ed Bel'wyn. Illinnis (10402·0iOl Tclcphunc: (70R) 749·/)401 

October 5, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll September 26, 2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

WWIV. bcrw yn· i l.gov 
Fn;(: (70R) 788- 267:) 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at 
the October 9, 2012 meeting. 

Payroll: September 26,2012 in the amount of $965,940.76. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West :llYn Sere!!! Del·wyn. Illinois ()0402·0701 Telephone: nOR) 74%401 Fax: (708) 7R8·267!1 

www herwyn.il.l;llv 

October 5, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables October 9, 2012 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the October 9, 2012 meeting. 

Total Payables: October 9,2012 in the amount of $1,259,496.57. 

Respectfu lIy S ubm itted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/Sf2011 - To Payment Date: 10/10f2012 

Reconciled' T nill" eti 0 n Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date 
01 - General Cash 

Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference 

.cbW 
19279 09/2412012 Open AccOtJnts Payable Ascend Training $1,790.00 
19280 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable American Library Association $235.00 
19261 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable CornEd $683,38 
19282 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Order Sons of Italy in America $160.00 
19283 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable T argel Auto Parts $327.95 
19285 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Joda Remodeling S3.300.00 
19266 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable 1 st Source America $1,375.16 
19267 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable 5 Alarm Fire & Safely Equipmenl. fnc. $216.78 
19288 10/1012012 Open AccounlS Payable A & A Sprinkler Company, Inc. $1 ,212.00 
19269 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable A. TarTaf & Emilia L, Hernandez $1,475.00 
19290 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automotive Eledronlcs $545.00 
19291 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable ABC CommerCial Maintenance $5.625.00 

Services, Inc. 
19292 10110/2012 Open Accounls Payable Able Ponling Service $96.00 
19293 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Abraham Lincoln Presidenlial Library $56.68 
19294 10110/2012 Open Accounts Payable AETNA $27,076.74 
19295 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Affiliated Customer Service, Inc. $885.00 
19296 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable AJ Warren Oil Company $50,065,74 
19297 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Alcen Heating & Cooling 55.380,00 
19296 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable AJliance Entertainmenl $125.55 
19299 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable AmAudit $961.68 
19300 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Amazon.com $1,475.78 
19301 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Antonio Monliel $71.64 
1Q302 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Aqua Cilill of Chicago #- 22 $258.00 
19303 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Art Kamps, Bushwadters $100.00 
19304 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Associated Tire and Battery 5236.00 
19305 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $6,115.17 
19306 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T 5641.53 
19307 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $13,469,15 
19306 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T Long Distance $4,451 .75 
19309 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T Global Services. Inc. $210.00 
19310 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable AlIdioGo S446.52 
19311 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable AutoZone. lnc. $922.89 
19312 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable AWE Digital Leaming Solulions $675.00 
19313 1011012012 Open AccOtJnts Payable AWESOME Pest Service $725.00 
19314 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids Landscaping $1,445.00 
19315 10/1012012 Open Aa;oonts Payable Baker & Taylof' Entertalnmenllnc. $302,64 
19316 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable Bane of America, Public Capital $5,512.68 

Corporation 
19317 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Barbara Lloyd $20.00 
19318 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Barge Terminal & Trudting $4,017 ,75 
19319 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable BelWyn Ace Hardware $15.98 
19320 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable SelWyn Development Corporalion $31 .450.00 
19321 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable BelWyn Development Corporation $66,000.00 
19322 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable BelWyn Main Slreet $500.00 
19323 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable SelWyn Park Dlslrlct S3,n2.10 
19324 1011012012 Open Accoonls Payable Bill Trischank $250.00 
19325 1011012012 Open ACOO1.Inls Payable Bludel'S Tree Service & Lanclscaping $4,SOO.OO 

user lovinelh. Luna Pages: 1 of 6 Friday . October 05,2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/6/2011 • To Payment Date: 10/10/2012 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 

19326 1011012012 Open Accounts. Payable BlUe Moon Productions. Inc. $225.00 
19327 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Brian Madden $540.00 
19328 1011012012 Open Accounts. Payable Cassidy Tire 51.001 .96 
19329 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Cayuga Homes,LLC 53.475.00 
19330 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Cilarles Moore 5150.00 
19331 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Sadge Company $17.29 
19332 1011012012 Open Accounts. Payable Chicago Office Technology Group 51.711 ,12 
19333 1011012012 Open Accounts. Payable Chromate Cofporation $650.18 
19334 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Cicero· BelWyn LOGge #1510 5140.00 
19335 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Corneast Cable $157 .44 
19336 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable CornEd $1 ,546,53 
19337 1011012012 Open Accounls Payable CornEd 523.657.69 
19338 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Communica\ion Revolving Fund 5439.15 
19339 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable CSAGSI $42.00 
19340 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Daisey 60ak Company $3.408.62 
19341 1011012012 Open Accounts. Payable Dave Gniadek $100.00 
19342 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Oallid L. Wagge Sr. 5180,00 
19343 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Deece Automotive $3,705.00 
19344 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Dell Markeling. LP 51,448.31 
19345 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Dell Marketing, LP 5894.93 
19346 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics. Inc. $1.065.00 
19347 1011012012 Open Accounls Payable Don Morris Arctlileds, PC $17.669.68 
19348 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable E & M Mainlenance Group 51.910.00 
19349 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Easypermlt Postage $233.00 
19350 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable E6SCO $71.40 
19351 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Eckert Enterprises. Inc. S650.00 
19352 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Empire Cooler Service, Inc. S92,00 
19353 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Enlerprise Rent-a-Car $180.96 
19354 10110{2012 Open Accounts Payable Essential Equipment Solutions $803.36 
19355 1011012012 Open Accounls Payable Exelon Energy Company $278.71 
19356 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corpora \ion 5181.53 
19357 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Felco Vending. Inc. $86.00 
19358 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Fire Safety Coosvllanls. Inc. 52.110.00 
19359 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Flash Electric Company $1.970.00 
19360 1011012012 Open Accounts. Payable Fort Dearborn Life Insurance 55,660.95 

Company 
19361 1011012012 Open A~unts Payable Frank NOllolny & Assodates $930.00 
19362 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Freeway Ford Truck Sales, Inc. $68.28 
19363 10110/2012 Open Accounls Payable GW.6erltheimer Co"lnc. 5187.50 
19364 1011012012 Open Accounls Payable Gabriel Sales $87.12 
19365 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable GALE $439.59 
19366 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Gil Hebard Guns.lnc. 52.753.63 
19367 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Goldsline.Skrodzki,Russlan.Nemec & $2,145.00 

Hoff. LTD. 
19368 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Goldstine,Skrodzki.Russlan,Nemec & $5,148.00 

Hoff. LTD. 
19369 1011012012 Open Accounls Payable Gfainger $58.83 
19370 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Great Lakes Automallc Door. Inc. $173.25 
19371 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Great West Electric Supply Company $76.25 
19372 1011012012 Open Accounls Payable Gropro Enterprises. LlC $1,475.00 

user: lovinelh. Luna Pages: 20f6 Fnday . October 05.2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/6/2011 • To Payment Date: 10/1012012 

Reconclledl TIC! nsactlon Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
19373 1011012012 Open ACC(lunlS Payable H-O-H Chemicals. Inc. S550.00 
19374 1011012012 Open Accounls Payable H. J. Mohr & SOIlS Company $3.548.97 
19375 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Harlem Plumbing Supply $56.64 
19376 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable HO Supply WalelWorks. L TO $17,795.00 
193n 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable Health Care Service CorporaUon $631,316.49 
19378 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable Heartland Consultants. Inc. $81125 
19379 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable High PSI, L TO $491 .45 
19380 10/1012012 Open Accounls Payable Home DepOt Credit Services $21.69 
19361 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable II~nois Heartland library System $275.00 
19382 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable IDlnols Paper & Copier Company $212.62 
19363 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable InlTasearch. Inc. $1.850.00 
19384 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Ingram library Services $2.532.65 
19385 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable ItaRan American Police Associatioo of $150.00 

Illinois 
19366 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable J.T. General Contracting $11.195.00 
19367 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable Jack Phelan $63.11 
19388 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Jack Phelan $171 .53 
19389 10(1012012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental. Inc. $56.32 
19390 1 0(1 0{2012 Open Accounts Payab4e JaclCs Rental, Inc. S2.507.09 
19391 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable James Frank $65.95 
19392 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable James Tadrowsld $2.669.00 
19393 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable JNC Consulting. Inc. $2.600.00 
19394 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Joe Johnson $475.00 
19395 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable John Quinn $225.00 
19396 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable John Taruno $3.230.00 
19397 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Jose Garcia $1.475.00 
19398 10(lOf2012 Open Accounts Payable Joselina campuz.ano $80.00 
19399 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable K's Quality Construction. Inc. $3.607.00 
19400 10(1012012 Open Accounts Payable Kara Company. Inc. $158.16 
19401 1 0(1 0{2012 Open Accounls Payab4e KB Lawn and Mulch $1.605.00 
19402 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable L - K Fire Extinguisher Service $495.90 
19403 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Laner Muehin Dombrow Becker Levin $1.594 .53 

& Tech, Ltd 
19404 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Larry Kral $125.00 
19405 10/1012012 Open Acc;:oonls Payable Lawndale News $514.02 
19406 1 Ofl 012012 Open Accounls Payable Looking Back $13.98 
19407 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable LouiS Dominick Miceli $1.475.00 
19408 10/1Of2012 Open Accounts Payable Lyons Tree Service. Inc. $5.310.00 
19409 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable McAdam Landscaping. Inc. $2.257.88 
19410 10(1012012 Open Accounts Payab4e McDonald Modular Snlutioos, Inc. $285.00 
19411 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable McDonough Mechanical Services, Inc. $1.828.00 
19412 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable McGuire's II. L.LC $233.25 
19413 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Meade Electric Company. Inc. $3.569.69 
19414 10/1012012 Open AClOOtlnls Payable Medical Reimbursement Services, $5.580.00 

Inc. 
19415 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Mesirow Insurance Services. Inc. $16.00 
19416 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Michele D. Skryd $1.955.85 
19417 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Midwesl Tape $166.93 
19418 10(1012012 Open Accounts Payable Miguel A. Santi,,!!o Consulting, Inc $5,000.00 
19419 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Miguel Munoz Construction $14.250.00 

user lovinelli . Luna Pages: 30rs Friday. October 05.2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date : 10/6/2011 • To Payment Date: 10/10/2012 

Reconclledl TrcmSlIction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount o iffe re n ee 

19420 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons $3.703.95 
19421 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Mike Fitzpalliclt $75.00 
19422 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Moten Empire . Inc. S1.475.00 
19423 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable MRA 518.914.50 
19424 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Newsweb Radio Company S3.000.00 
19425 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Nextel Communications 5569.04 
19426 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Nora laureto $292.72 
19427 10/1012012 Open Accoun Is Payable North Berwyn School District '98 $21 .710.09 
19428 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Office Cepol S160.36 
19429 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Office Equipment Sales $1 ,583.25 
19430 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Orkin Pest Control 533.91 
19431 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable PACE Vanpool $400.00 
19432 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Palliclt N. Murray 52.362.50 
19433 1011012012 Open Auounts Payable Personalized Awards $435.10 
19434 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Porter Lee Corporalion 5311 .00 
19435 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Power Washing Pros $9,999.99 
19436 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Professional Pest Control, Inc. S65.oo 
19437 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Quarry Materials, Inc. S1,278.26 
19438 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable R.D.V. EIecttic. Inc. $801 .29 
19439 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Ray O'Herron Company. Inc. $337.50 
19440 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Ray Pelletier, Cordial Inn $50.00 
19441 1011012012 Open Accoonts Payable Researctl Tedlnology Intemational S384.95 
19442 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Restore Construction, Inc. $1.432.00 
19443 1011012012 Open Accoonts Payable Robert e. Owan 558.33 
19444 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andreas & Sons $1.290.00 
19445 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Ron Michalowicz $425.00 
19446 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $710.24 
19447 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable Rose's Catering $645.00 
19448 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Ruth Wasiukiewicz $5.00 
19449 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payabla Saber-Tooth Computing S5,850.00 
19450 10110/2012 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club 1 GECRB $381 .00 
19451 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Sarah's Pony Rides $382.00 
19452 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable SBEr $550.00 
19453 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Scot Decal Company. Inc. 51,339.25 
19454 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Seaetary of Slate $194.00 
19455 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Secretary Of Stale $99.00 
19456 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Seguin RCA $50.00 
19457 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Shane's Office Supply Company 519.00 
19458 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Shoeslring Business Mar1o;eting $317.61 
19459 1011012012 Open AClXlunls Payable Solid Equipment Service.lnc. 5345.21 
19460 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Sprinl $320.72 
19461 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipment Company $1.125.03 
19462 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable SIOfIno. Ramello & Durkin S1,886.35 
19463 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewers $10.910.00 
19464 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Studio R Architecture,lnc. $1,200.96 
19465 10110/2012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratories, Inc. S312.5O 
19466 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Superior Lamp Inc. S269.67 
19467 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable TamerUng , toc. $238.00 
19468 1011012012 Open Accoonls Payable Tammy R. Clausen 558.61 
19469 1011012012 Open Accoonts Payable Target Auto Parts $8,167.75 

user. Iovine IIi. luna Pages: 4 of6 Friday, October 05. 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/6/2011 - To Payment Date: 10{10{2012 

Reconclled{ Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Stcllus Void Reason Voided Date Source P8~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
19470 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Teen Ink S189.00 
19471 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Tale-Tron AC£!. Hardware S312.78 
19472 10/1012012 Open ACCOUllts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $291 .24 
19473 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable The Sign Edge $39.00 
19474 10110/2012 Open Accounts Payable Thiesse Plumbing $2,800.00 
19475 10/10/2012 Open Accoonts Payable Thomas J. Pavlik S580.80 
19476 1011012012 Open Accounls Payable Those Funny LiltJe People S1 .375.00 

Enterprises, Inc. 
19477 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation S633.oo 
19478 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Today's Business Solulioos S823.1 0 
19479 10/1012012 Open ACCOUlltS Payable Traffic Conlrol & Prolection. Inc. 575.00 
19480 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable T rucltpro - Chicago $451 .46 
19481 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $145.81 
19482 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable U~ne S240.51 
19483 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Unique Plumbing S32.140.85 
19484 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Upstart. tnc. S156.42 
19485 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable us Gas 5290.60 
19486 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Verlzon Wireless S228.06 
19487 10/1012012 Open ACCOUllts Payable Village or Artinglon Heights $475.00 
19488 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Walgreens Company $12.26 
19469 10/10/2012 Open Accoonts Payable Wescon Underground, Inc. S2,500.00 
19490 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable Wesl Payment Center S26.00 
19491 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Windsor Legal Group,LLC 515.437.27 
19492 1011012012 Open Accounls Payable Wowballs USA $500.00 
19493 10/1012012 Open Accounls Payable Youth Crossroads 51 ,025.00 
19494 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Zee Medical. Inc. S165.70 

Type Ched!: Totals: 215 Transactions S1.259.496.57 
01 • General Cash Totals 

Ched\s Stalus Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 215 51,259,496.57 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 SO.OO SO.OO 
Voided 0 SO.OO SO.OO 
Stopped 0 SO.OO SO.OO 
Total 215 S 1.259.496.57 SO.OO 

All Status Counl Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 215 $1 ,259.496.57 SO.OO 
Reconciled 0 SO.OO $0.00 
Voided 0 SO.OO $0.00 
Stopped 0 SO.OO SO.OO 

user lovineliL luna Pages: 50r6 Friday. Octobe( 05. 2012 



GITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1 0/S/2011 • To Payment Date: 10/10/2012 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Statu~ Void ReJison Voided Date Source Pay:ee Name Amount Amount Difference 

Total 215 $1.259.496.57 $0.00 
Grand Totals: 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 215 $1,259,496.57 SO.OO 
Reconciled D $0.00 $0.00 
Voided 0 SO.OO $0.00 
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Total 215 $1 ,259,496.57 $O.DO 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 215 $1,259,496.57 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 SO.OO $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Stopped a $0.00 $0.00 
Total Z1t5 $1,259,496.157 $0.00 

user lovlnelli. luna Pages: 6 0(6 Friday. October 05.2012 



Robert J. Lovero 

¥.,~ Mayor 

Collections and 
Licensing 

6700 West 2{),l, Street Berwyn.ll1inois 60402'0701 Telephone: (70S) 78S'2GOO Fax: (70S) 749'S910 
www.bcrwyn·il.gov 

October 4, 2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

Attached please find a list of business licenses which were issued by the Collection and Licensing 
Department for the month of September, 2012. Included are; storefronts, phone use only businesses 
as well as out oftown contractors. I am also providing a list of businesses that have applied for a 
license with a current status of Application ReviewJPending as well as businesses waiting for 
inspections with a status ofInspections Pending. 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN SEPTEMBER, 2012 (STOREFRONTS) 

CORP. NAME ANDIOR 
NAME ADDRESS OWNERS NAME COMMENTS 

Carniceria Sanchez. Inc 6301 W. 26th Street Maria D. Sanchez Food Mart (708) 749-3050 
(new owner) 

Healthy Hearts Doctors.LLC 6920 W. Ogden Avenue Muhannad Kayal Medical Office (708) 447-1700 

Josefina Garcia Retail Store 2605 S. Ridgeland Avenue Josefina Garcia Beauty Products (708) 795-4813 

Nutriguia Familiar 2619 S. Ridgeland Avenue Cinthya Claudia Reyes Health Products (708) 744-0408 



NAME 

NONE 

BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN SEPTEMBER. 2012 ( PHONE USE ONLY) 

ADDRESS 
CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

COMMENTS 



NAME 

K. H. Renovations 

Capitol Construction 

BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED FOR SEPTEMBER, 2012 
OUT OF TOWN CONTRACTORS 

CORP. NAME OR 
ADDRESS OWNERS NAME 

205 Cass, Westmont K. H. Renovations, Inc. 

1701 Quincy, Naperville Capitol Construction Solutions 

Lopez Plumbing Systems 5816 Claremont, Chicago Lopez Plumbing Solutions, Inc. 

W JC Construction 9116 Ridgeland, Oak Lawn WJC Construction, Inc. 

COMMENTS 

Contractor (General) 

Contractor (General) 

Contractor (Plumber) 

Contractor (Tuckpolnting) 



Business Directory By Category For: Thllrsday, October 04, 1012 

Application Review 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID# 

Core Learnillg Cellter Suite 1 13508 
6816 W. Windsor Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 912612012 

Raymolld's Tacos alld BmrUos (708) 12365 
6401 W. 34th Street Berwyn IL 60402 7/812010 

Total Businesses ....•.•. 2 

( BusillC'SS Dirttto<y By Ca Iegory ) 
Page # .•.•.•••. 1 



Business Directory By Category For: Thursday, October 04, 2012 

Application Pending 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID# 

A"dles Investmellt (708) 795-2909 12367 
6847 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 7/812010 

LagJliappe, LLC (312) 651-2037 11541 
2905 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 7/8/2010 

Total Businesses .....••• 2 

( Busmes! 0im:1OTY 8 Y c~ legory ) 
Page # •.•.•.... J 



-- --

Business Directory By Category For: Tltllrsday, October 04, 2012 

Inspections Pending 
... _---

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID# 
---.-~~.--

Berwyn Liquidators (708) 355-0790 13036 

6609 W. Stanley Ave. Berwyn 1L 60402 2121/2012 

Bride's Palace Inc. (708) 637-5138 13162 

6907 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 4/I3nOI2 

Collisiioll Cel/ters of America h,e. (708) 788-5944 13389 
6305 W. Ogden Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 8/8/2012 

EI Rancho Food Mart (225) 288-2326 13487 
6512 1/2 Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 9/19/2012 
W. 

Ellterpr;se Relit -a- Car (708) 749-2000 12778 
6301 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 3/16/2012 

Femalldo F'lelltes D.B.A. Roberto's Place 13011 
3244 S. OakPark Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 2/1/2012 

Freedom Foot Clillics (708) 484-3599 13352 
6842 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 7/24/2012 

Juall Ocampo d.b.a. Quality Auto Service (708) 749-7449 13304 
6619 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn JL 60402 7/5/2012 

K ' Na/ura/Illc. (708) 788-7900 12533 

6610 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 6/9/2011 

Munot. Medical Center LLC (708) 484-2600 12702 

3100 South Oak Park Avenue Berwyn 1L 60402 8/2212011 

Pav Realtors (708) 795-7100 10965 

6308 W. Cermak Road Berwyn lL 60402 4/112011 

Re/ease Dallce ProductiollS (708) 513-5662 13331 

6803 W . Roosevelt Rd. Berwyn 1L 60402 7/1012012 

Taqlleria El Palenque lire. 13049 

1547 S. Oak Park Ave. Berwyn 1L 60402 2/23/2012 

Ullion Arms CompallY (708) 646-5605 12366 
6340 W. 26th Street Berwyn 1L 60402 8/30/2010 

Total Businesses .•...•.• 14 

( Business Directory By Category ) 
Page # ••....•.. 1 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Charles D. Lazzara 
Building Director 

()700 West 2G,h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-1427 
www.berwyn-jJ.gov 

October 1, 2012 

Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor of the City of Berwyn 
Members of City Council 

Re: Building and Local Improvement Pennits 

Gentlemen: 

Attached hereto is the financial report of Building and Local Improvement 
Permits issued by the City of Berwyn for the month of September, 2012 along 
with a copy of Permit Statistics for this same period. 

Cli les D. Lazzara, Dr 
Building Department 

CDLer 
encs. 



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn 
Betweell: 91112012 

Name and Address 
Mario Gan710 1245 S. Wisconsin AVeflue 

mCCA Holdings, LLC 6601 W. Roosevelt Road 

Ricardo Franco 2229 S. Wesley Avenue 

Richard A. Nantus 1409 S. Kenilworth Avenue 

Alicia Garibay 2515 S. Ridgeland Avenue 

J & B Hemandez 6835 W. 29th Place 

Arnold & Maria Mendoza 3115 S. East Avenue 

ZNCCA Holdings, LLC 6605 W. Roosevelt Road 

Jose Rodriguez 1447 S. Highland Avenue 

AJZ-8erwyn-UC 6539 W. 0gd9l'l Avenue 

Virginia Rosales 1446 S. KE!ftilwOf1h Avenue 

11 B"lIding Permits l$Sued Durillg Period 

( B"lJdf"K: Permit Report ) 

And 913012012 

ATF: INSTALL FURNACE. DUCTWORK & Ale SYSTEM
INSTALL NEW AlC & LOCATE CONDENSOR TO CODE AT 
REAR OF HOUSE &' 3 FT OFF OF LOT LINE. 

TENANT IMPROVEMENT OF EXISTING STRUCTURE FOR 
NEW 7-11 . 

RADIATORS TO FORCED AIR: INSTAll DUCTWORK, 
FURNACE AND AlC. INST. DEDICATED ELECTRIC LINE 
FOR HVAC SYSTEM. CONDENSOR MUST BE BEHIND 
HOUSE & 3 FT OFF OF LOT LINE 

DEMOLISH OLD GARAGE: BUILD NEW DET. FRAME 
GARAGE 18 X 20 X 12H 

ATF: BASEMENT BATHROOM - REMOVE PVC PIPING -
INST CAST IRON UNDERGR, INST. VENT PIPING FOR 
TOILET. LAV & SHOWER & WATER LINES. 

DEMO OLD BRICK GARAGE & CONSTRUCT A NEW 
DET.FRAME GARAGE 20 X 20 X 12H 

DEMOLISH OLD GARAGE & BUILD NEW DET. FRAME 
GARAGE 24 X 22 X 14 H. 

INSTALL A NEW ADA BATHROOM, NEW ELECTRICAL, 
LIGHT FIXTURES, DROP CEILING AND DUCTWORK. 

REMOVE BOILER AND INSTALL FORCED AIR FURNACE, 
DUCTWORK AND AlC UNIT - Ale UNIT MUST BE 
INSTALLED BEHIND THE HOUSE AT LEAST 3FT OFF THE 
LOT LINE. 

ADDITIONAL INSPECTION INCURRED DURING THE 
CONTRUCTION PROCESS. 

ROUGH FRAMING RE INSPECTION OF FRONT PORCH 
FOR LAG BOLTS ON HEADER 

Monday, October 01,2012 

Cosr Of 

Issued Permit No. lmprovemellrs 
91612012 HVAC-B 7711-0 $4.000.00 

9/1212012 Bldg-B 7712-0 $195.000.00 

9/20/2012 HVAC-B 7713-0 $5,000.00 

912112012 Gar-B 7714-0 $12,067.00 

912612012 Bldg-B 7715-0 S2,7oo.oo 

9127/2012 Gar-B 7716-0 $11,800.00 

9127/2012 Gar-S 7717-0 $14,000.00 

9128/2012 BIc1g-8 7718-0 $19,200.00 

912812012 HVAC-B 7719-0 52,500.00 

912812012 Bldg-R 7670-2 $0.00 

9/612012 Bldg-R 7707-1 SO.oo 

Totals . ... • $266,267.00 

Cosr Of 

Permit 

5445.00 

$4.035.00 

$355.00 

5255.00 

$305.00 

$305.00 

$355.00 

$1 .155.00 

$355.00 

$1,550.00 

$50.00 

59,165.00 

Pal:e I of J 



Permits Issued By The Building Department MOllday, October 01, 2012 

Betweell: 9/1/2012 Alld 9/30/2012 

Buildillg Permits Issued: 5 
Cost of Improvemellts: $216,900.00 

Dumpster Permits Issued: 8 
Cost of Improvemellts: $300.00 

Electrical Permits Issued: 36 
Cost of Improvements: $31,384.00 

Felice Permits Issued: 10 
Cost of Imp rovem ell ts: $8,068.00 

Garage Permits Issued: 3 
Cost of Improvements: $37,867.00 

HVAC Permits Issued: 20 
Cost of Imp ro vem ell ts: $119,587.00 

Local Improvemellt Permits Issued: 152 
Cost of Improvemellt,~: $574,724.00 

Plumhillg Permits Issued: 24 
Cost of Improvements: $26,837.00 

POD Permits Issued: 2 
Cost of Improvemellts: $300.00 

Roofillg Permits Issued: 72 
Cost of Improvemellts: $428,549.22 

Sigll Permits Issued: 2 
Cost of Improvemellts: $13,500.00 

Total Permits: 334 Total Improvements: $114581016.22 

Fees Collected 
Building Permit $265.00 

Building Final $5,720.00 

Local Improvement Permit $11.110.00 

( Bulldillg: Permil Fees Reporl ) Page J of1 



Permits Issued By The Building Department Monday, October 01, 2012 

Between: 91/12012 AlJd 913012012 

Electrical Fees $885.00 

Electric (Underground) $150.00 

Electrical Service $125.00 

Electrical Inspection $4,490.00 

Signs $125.00 

Framing Inspection $1,510.00 

Inspection $8,525.00 

Fence Fees $255.00 

Plumbing Fees $805.00 

Plumbing Inspection $3,100.00 

Plumbing Inspection (Underground) $600.00 

Post Hole Inspection $895.00 

HVAC Permit $2,280.00 

HV AC Inspection $2,205.00 

Service Charge $175.00 

Insulation/Fire Stopping Inspection $330.00 

Demolition Fees $75.00 

Dumpster $1,550.00 

POD $100.00 

Pre-Pour Inspection $1,540.00 

Stacl< Test $300.00 

Fine - Working Without Permit $250.00 

Roof Covering Fees $5,865.00 

Garage Permit $300.00 

Refrigeration Fees $50.00 

Fire Department $500.00 

Health Department $50.00 

Plan Review Fee - w/Permlts $1,705.00 

I Total Fees Collected. . • . . $55,835.00 

( BlilldlJrg: Pe",,/J FeB RepDri ) Page 2 of2 



Permits Issued Monday, October 1, 2012 4:23PM 

For Period Beginning 911/2012 And Ending 9130/2012 

DSI~ 

• Roof 

.POD 

OPIum 

-Impr 

IIHVAC 

Ssp '2012 miGar 

~Fanc8 

DElec 

DDump 

.BkSg 

o 25 50 75 100 125 150 175 

PermIt Detail 

2012 Seplembef Bldg 5 
2012 Seplemllef Dump 6 
2012 Seplembef Elec 36 
2012 Seplemb&t Feooe 10 
2012 Seplember Gar 3 
2012 Seplembef HVAC 20 
2012 September Impr 15.2 
2012 September Plum 24 
2012 September POD 2 
2012 September Roof 72 
2012 September Sign 2 

334 

Total Permits Issued 334 



Permits Issued Monday, October 1,2012 4:22 PM 

Fo, Period Beginning 9/1/2011 And Ending 9/3012012 

... 
Sep '201 2;= 

.Slgn 

Aug '201 2iiii 
DRoof 

2~ -Jul'201 
OPreUm 

'} Jun '201 
.POD 

May '201 
.Plum 

Apr '201 2~ 
Olmpr 

Mar '201 2~ 
-HVAC 

:E Feb '201 

Jan '201 

II Gar 

III Fence 

Dec '201 
1ii 

i98ec 

Nov '201 1~ 
o Dump 

Oct '201 111 o Bldg 

Sap '201 11 
o 25 50 75 100 125 150 175 200 

Pennlt Detail 

2012 SeplSrnber SIdg 5 2012 July 1 
2012 September Dump 8 2012 July Bldg 8 
2012 September Elee 36 2012 JtJ.y Oump 9 
2012 Seplember Fence 10 2012 Jl.dy flee 31 
2012 Seplember Gar 3 2012 July Fence 18 
2012 Seplember HVAC 20 2012 July Ger 5 
2012 September Impr 152 2012 July HVAC 20 
2012 Septembet' Plum 24 2012 JLAy Impr 150 
2012 Septembe/' POD 2 2012 July Plum 38 
2012 Seplembef Roof 72 2012 July Roof 38 
2012 September Sign 2 2012 July Sign 6 

334 324 

2012 AugLlSt SIdg 7 2012 June 81dg 14 
2012 August Dump 7 2012 June Dump 18 
2012 August Elee 44 2012 June Elee 31 
2012 August Fef\C6 14 2012 June Fence 19 
2012 August Gar 2 2012 JUlIe Gar 4 
2012 August HVAC 13 2012 June HVAC 19 
2012 August Impr 11'10 2012 June 1mill' 181 
2012 August Plum 38 2012 June Pklm 26 
2012 August POD 2 2012 June Roof 77 
2012 August Roof 70 2012 June Sign 3 
2012 August ~~ 5 392 ------- 382 



Permit Detail 

2012 May Bldg 13 2011 Na.'ember 1 
2012 May Dump 7 2011 November Bldg 3 
2012 May Elec 31 2011 November DLIITlp 8 
2012 May Fence 37 201 I Novembef Elec 18 
2012 May Gar 5 2011 November Fence 9 
2012 May HVAC 16 2011 NOIIef1lbet Gar 6 
2012 May Impr In 2011 NOliember HVAC 23 
2012 May Plum 31 2011 November Impr 139 
2012 May PreI.in 1 2011 Novembef Plum 23 
2012 May Roof 64 2011 November POD I 
2012 May Sign 6 2011 November PreUm 1 

390 2011 NOII6mber Roof 85 

2012 April 81dg 9 2011 November Sign 6 

2012 April Dump 4 
327 

2012 April Sec 18 2011 Octobet Bldg 4 
2012 April Fence 16 2011 OcIober Dump 8 
2012 April Gar 3 2011 OcIober Elec 32 
2012 April tfVAC 7 2011 October Fence 10 
2012 ApfiI Impr 163 2011 OcIober Gar 4 
2012 April Plum 26 2011 October HVAC 24 
2012 April POD 1 2011 Odober Impr 163 
2012 April Roof 84 2011 October Plum 18 
2012 April _ SIg" 7 2011 Octobef POD 1 

318 2011 Octobef Prelim 2 

2012 Merch Bldg I I 2011 October Root 102 

2012 March Dump 5 2011 Octobef ~i9n 3 

2012 March Elec 26 
369 

2012 March Fence 10 2011 Seplembef Bldg 4 
2012 March Gat 3 2011 September Dump 3 
2012 March HVAC 12 2011 September EIec 24 
2012 March Impr 143 2011 September Fence 16 
2012 Masch Plum 16 2011 Seplember Gar 1 
2012 MaIch Roof 59 2011 September tfVAC 16 
2012 March Sign 3 2011 September Impr 190 

290 2011 September Plum 23 

2012 February Bldg 8 2011 September POD 1 

2012 February Dump 10 2011 Seplember Prelim 4 

2012 February Elec 16 2011 Seplembet Roof 90 

2012 February Fence 4 
2011 September Sign 16 

2012 February Gar 4 392 

2012 Fsbl\Jsry tfVAC 13 
2012 February Impr 70 
2012 February Plum 16 
2012 February Roof 16 
2012 February Sign 6 

166 

2012 January Bldg e 
2012 January Dump 4 
2012 January Elec 20 
2012 January Fence 2 
2012 January Gar 1 
2012 January tfVAC 15 
2012 January Impr 69 
2012 January Plum 17 
2012 January Prelim 2 
2012 January Roof 23 
2012 January Sign 8 

167 

2011 Deoember 8tdg 9 
2011 Decembef DtA'llp 3 
2011 December Elec 24 
2011 December Fooce 8 
2011 December Gar 6 
201 I December HVAC 14 
201 t December Impr 86 
2011 December Plum 16 
2011 Decembef POD 
2011 December PreUm 4 
2011 Oecembef Roof 42 
2011 Deoember Sign 

212 



Pennlt Detail 

Total Permits Issued 4082 



STICKNEY-FOREST VIEW LIONS CLUB "ITY UF 8Ef(VYi 

September 24, 2012 

Mr. Thomas J. Pavlik 
Berwyn Cit6 Clerk 

6700 W. 2611 Street 
Berwyn, II 60402 

Dear Mr. Pavlik, 

4126 S. CLINTON AVE. 
CLERK:.C::: OFF r. . ~ 

STICKNEY, IL 60402 lO IZ EP 2b A [(J. 2LJ 

On Friday October 12th and Saturday October 13th, the Stickney Forest View Lions 
Club will solicit funds to help humanity. Our primary goal is to eliminate blindness 
from the world in our lifetime and to help the hearing impaired. 

No matter the amount of the donation received, those giving will receive a roll of 
traditional mint or flavored candy. 

Since Berwyn has no Lions Club, we ask that you give us your City's pennission to 
solicit funds throughout the Streets of South Berwyn. 
OUf main areas would be at the train stations and Ogden and Oak: Park A venues. 

As you know, we will be "shaking our cans" and offering rolls of candy for a donation. 

A copy of our liability Insurance is attached. 

:-. J .. _. _ •• ~;.::ipated permission. 

Sincerely, 

~~i 
Candy Day Chairman 20 II 
4126 S. Clinton Ave. 
Stickney, II 60402 
70R-788-4040 



NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

October 2, 2012 

The Honorable Mayor 
Robert J Levero . 

City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26 1h Street 
Berwyn, II 60402 

Subject: Fall Festival 

Dear Mayor Lovere and Aldennen: 

I respectfully request your approval to close the nlley ways surrounding SelWyn gardens 
park on Saturday, October 20,2012 for the district's annual Fall Festival. This event is 
attended by over 800 people from the conmmnity. 

1 request the alleys north and south ofBelWyn Gardens, from Wisconsin to Grove, 
and the streets Clinton and Home closed between the alley ways. 

Please feel fi:ee to contact me if you have any questions regarding this request. 

. oseph C. Vallez 
xecutive Director 

1619 WESLEY AVENUr.: BEKWYN, !LLlNOIS 60402 . PHONE: 708.749.4900 . FAX: 708.749.4965 . WEBSITE:: NBPo4rUN.ORG 



October, 2012 

BERWYN 
FIREFIGHTERS UNION 

LOCAL 506 
International Association of Fire Fighters 

Affiliated with AFL-CIO-CLC 

Associated Fire Fighters of Illinois 

To: Mayor Lovere and Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Berwyn Fire Fighters Local 506 Cancer Drive 

The Berwyn Fire Fighters Local 506 would like to conduct a "Pass the Hehnet 
Drive" and go "Passionately Pink for the Cured on October 27, 2012 to 
educate our Community about breast cancer and to raise funds for Susan G. 
Komen for the Cure. This would be our fourth year conducting this Drive in the 
City of Berwyn. In the past three years we raised over $12,000.00 for the 
American Cancer Society. 

As a member of the Berwyn Fire Fighters Association Local 506, I am requesting 
permission for our Firefighters, in conjunction with the Berwyn Fire Department to 
collect donations at various intersections though out the City of Berwyn. 

This will take place on Saturday October 27, 2012 and will go from 9:00 am 
to 1:00 pm. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

0:& 
Daniel Simek 
Local 506 Cancer Drive 

Cc: Chief Denis O'Halioran 

Berwyn FireRghtel'g are NOT Anaid to Wear Pink! 


